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THF MASTER: Let's get on the record,
T want the record to reflect that Mr,
(arland Smith who was previously sworn has
resumed the stand, and you may proceed with

your examination of Mr. Smith.

CARLAND SMITH,
havine previously heen sworn resumed the stand and

teatified as follows:

"BY MR, ODAM:

ettt s St

Q Mr. Smith, as vou recall the last time you were
on the stand, you were under oath and tht ocath
continﬁes, of course, during this hearinﬁ.

A Yes. 9ir,

0 We were up to the point in the proncedure of dis-
cugsing the hearing on the motion for disqualilfi-
catfon that is evidenced by this transcript,
Fxhibit Number 25.

A Yes, s'r,

Q Do ynu'recall that?

A Yes,

QO T believe it was your testimonv earlier that
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.
actually the only outatanding matters to be
accomnplished in the Manges versus Cuerra case,
acide from this motfon to disqualify was the
anproval or disaporoval of a final accounting and
reporf by the receiver, is this correct?

That is correct.

(Marked for identification by the

reporter as Exhibit E-40.)

T show you what the court reporter has marked

as Examiner's Exhibit No. 40 and ask if you can
identify this item.

Yes, this is the accounting and report on condi-
tion nf recefvership. application for sale of
properties and requests for dissolutfon of recefver|
ship and partnershin of M., Guerra and Son which
was filed by the receiver James S, Bates on

November 17th, 1972. This appears to be a copy

This.anpears tn be a certification of this copy?
Yes,
By the clerk?

Yeqa, it 18 certified and 1t is certified to have

heen filed on Novemher the 17th. 72,

And thig i{s the same final report of the receiver
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. that was left outstanding at the time of the dis~-

qualification hearing to be approved?

That is correct, that is what brought on the

disqualification proceedings.

| MR, ODAM: Your Honor. at this time
we would offer intn evidence Exhibit Num-
ber 40, the final report.

MR, MITCHELL: May I ask one question,
Judge Mevyers?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir,

MR, MITCHELL: Mr. Smith, is it the
one that was circulated in October of 72?

Yes, it is & copy of the same thing, we could not
find anvy chanpes ‘n the one that we had previously
examined and the one that was filed, so far as

T could tell it is an exact copy.

MR, MITCHELL: And fs this the one
that the hearing was set on November the
17th of 72, the same copy?

Well, 1t was filed on that date.

MR, MITCHELL: Circuiated October --

The héaring was set on January the 15th. 73.

MR, MITCHELL: Fine, no obiections,
" Judge.

THE MASTER: It is admitted.
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(By Mr, Odam:) WMr. Smith, at the hearing on
motion to disaqualify, you have -- you vnarticipated
tn the hearine on motion to disqualify?

Yes.

And 1 understand the transcript of this hearing
reflects the conveyance of some property in Duval
Crunty by Judee 0. P, Carrillo?

Yes, that's right, that was his explanation of

the -- what we call the Cadillac deal, that there
was an exchansge of property.

In other words. the pleadines which are Exhibits
in this caseé show the grounds to be the payment on
this Cadillac and the defense of the exnlanation
of that was conveyance in return by Judpe Carrillo
of certain properties?

Yes, sir.

In Benavides, Texas?

That's right,

This would be what, a residence in Benavides?
Well, according to his answer to the}request for
admissions, it was a two story house and lot that
he traded for the balance that was due on the
Cédtllgc automobile nlus the ten shares of stock

in the bank, plus the directorshio in the bank,

I will show you what the court reporter has marked

. CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES '
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a5 Fxhibit Number %6 and ask if vou can ident’fy
this {item.

Yea, thig 1s a cony of the deed that Judee Carrillo
put in evidence as exnlanatfon of that transac-
tion.

And what is the date of that deed?

The deed is dated October the 12th, 1970,

And this evidences a conveyance from whom to
whom?

The grantor is 0. P, Carrillo not joined by his
wife becausre 1t was not a homestead, and the
grantee 15 Clinton Manges and wife, Ellen Ruth
Manges.

And is this a certified cony of not?

It 1s a certified copy, yes. sir.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, at this time
we would offer into evidence Exhibit Number
26.

MR, MITCHELL: Judpe, the objection
that we would have. of course, is immaterial
and irrelevant, havine occurred prior to
the time he took office,

'I am satisfied as tn the authenticity
but so that the reconrd ~- the technical

aspect of our record remafns intact we would

!
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ohbiect on the hasis as vreviously stated:
heyond the scone of formal notice of hear-
ing. et cetera.

THE MASTER: Mr. Mitchell, T just helieveé
every morning when you have this general
nbjection, you had better state it in full
and then you can refer back to {t. I don't
like to refer back to objections made Mondav’
or Tuesday or even Wednesday,.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honor,

THE MASTFR: I understand the objection,
it 1{s that it is immaterial and irrelevant
because it is vrior tn the current term of
office,

MR, MITCHELL: Right,

THE MASTER: That it is outside af the
scope of the original informal notice and
the original formal notice,

MR, MITCHELL: Yes.

THF. MASTER: And what else. it seems to
me there is one I have forgotten,

MR, MITCHELL: They relate to non-
judicial acts.

THE MASTER: That's rieht,

MR, MITCHELL: As vis-a-vis fudicial
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‘acts and then, of course, Judge Meyers, ve

had 8 hearsay objection that went along,
which I don't know would be technically
appropriate to level to this documeﬁc, as
hearsavy.

THE MASTER: I don't think so.

MR, MITCHELL: But the hearsay would
be one of my --

THE MASTER: You can throw in hearsay
but it doesn't have anything to do with
this instrument.

MR, MITCHELL: I am going to do that
then, Judpe Meyers.

THF MASTER: The objection 1is overruled

and the Exhibit is admitted.
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I show you a document marked Exﬂibit 27 and ask you
tf you can ldentify thls,
Yes, this is a deed given to O, P. Carrillo, dated
April 3, 1373, and flled for record the same day,
It is @ certified copy of a deed.
And was this also a matter of evidence at the
hearing on the motion to disqualify?
Yes, this was a matter of evidence offered by
Judge Carrillo in explanation of the Cadillac
transaction.

MR. ODAM: We offer Exhibit 27.

MR. MITCHELL: Same objection as to

Exhibit 26,
THE MASTER: Overruled and it is

admitted.

(Examiner's Exhibit 27 was admitted

into evidence.)

(By Mr. Odam:) I show you what the court reporter
has marked as E-28 and ask you if you can ldentify
this?

Yes, this is designated as a correction deed. It
ls also dated April 9, 1973. It 1s a deed from
0. P. darrillo to Clinton Manges and wife, Helen

Ruth Ménges, and 1t was recorded on the same day

_ CHATglAM & ASSOCIATES
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and it 1s a certified copy of the original document
which was placed in evidence by Judge Carrillo,
C uld you read this, please?
"Phis deed 1s executed for the purpose for
correcting and substltution of that deed dated
October 12, 1970, to Clinton Manges, and recordea
in Volume 164, page 371, Deed Record of Duval
County, whereby the property description was
erronedous,

MR. ODAM: We offer Exhibit 28.

MR, MITCHELL: Same objectlion as

previously made to Exhibit 27.

THE MASTER: And to E-26?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes.

THE MASTER: It is overruled and the

exhibit 1s admitted.

(Examiner's Exhiblt 28 was admitted into

evidence.)

(By Mr. Odam:) I notice that E-27 and E-28 were

" executed, or appear to be executed on the same day,

that being April 9, 1973.
How was 1t explalned that the deed into Judge
Carrillo and out of him related?

That came up as a result of the hearing held on
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March 3)Jth, I belleve. It will appear in that
bart of the transcript. We had made an investigatiop
of the title on the lot that was described in the
deed dated October 12th and it turned out to be a
vacant lot and the taxes were dellnquent since
1939 and the title was In someone other than
Judge Carrillo, - I belleve the name was Saenz.
Judge Smith, after Judge Carrillo entered this
and this evidence went on, stated there had been a
mistake, that he intended to convey to Mr. Manges
and his wife a lot with a two-story house on 1t
that he owned and that a mistake had been made in
the description on the flrst deed and then Judge
Smith recessed the hearing to permit the Judge to
explain that situation and then at that recessed
hearing later, then the deed was put on and
introduced into-evidence to explain the mistake,
which they alleged to hgve been made at that time.
Now, the hearings, as evidenced by E-25, continued
for several days?
Well, the hearing was recessed from timé to time.
I don't think we had a hearing that went longer
than one day.

Was there a final order by Judge Mangus Smlth?

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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" and ask you 1f you can identify this.

I show you what has been marked as Exhiblt E-29

Yes, thls is the order entered by Judge Mangus
Smith and it rules Judge Carrillo was disqualified
on May 21lst, 1973.
MR. ODAM: I offer in evlidence E-29,
a certified copy of same.
MR. MITCHELL: Same obJectlon as
previously made to E-28, E-27 and E-26,
THE MASTER: It is overruled and the

exhibit is admitted.

(Examiner 's Exhibit 29 was admitted

into evidence.)

Exhibit 29 indicates Judge Smith ruled that Judge
Carrillo was disqualified?
Yes, sir.
At the time that the hearing transplred, was there
an occaslon upon whlch Judge Smith, in reﬁching his
conclusion, stated from the bénch the basls thereof
other than "what is identified in the order?
MR, MITCHELL: We object to that. That
would be the best evidence rule and the best
evidence would bertha dffiélai transcript.

It is irrelevant and immaterial and we object

CHAI‘!{UAM & ASSOCIATES
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for those reasons.

MR, ODAM: Well, Your Honor, the objectign

that the official transcript is the best
evidence and the transcript ls marked as
Exhibit E~-25. I was golng to get the

witness to identify where 1t was located.

THE MASTER: You are asking him what
the Judge said from the bench as to why he
wag ordering the disqualification.

MR. ODAM: I asked if he made a comment,

THE MASTER: That 1s answered yes or
no, then what they were?

MR, ODAM: No, sir, I was going to ask
him where it was located in the transcript.

THE MASTER: Well, the objection 1is
overruled.

MR, MITCHELL: We would object on hearsay
as well, then, Your Honor.

THE MASTER: Certainly, if 1t 1s
offered -~ I don't know what he salid, but if
it 18 offered as truth,‘it is obvihusly
hearsay.

MR. ODAM: Then we are not offering for
hevtruthfulnesa. It 1s to simply ldentify

where the Judge ma de additional commehts.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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Q (By Mr. Odam:) Did Judge Smith make an oral

comment from the bench?

THE MASTER: You may develop that.

MR. MITCHELL: 1Is he offering that
statement of the Judge to show where in the
record the statement was made?

THE MASTER: No, he asked thls wltness
where the Judge made a comment. Then he 1is
going to say where it 1ls identifled in the
record and that is to be identified for me
and any agency as to where 1t 1s in the
record. It has not been offered for the truth
of anything salild.

Is that correct, Mr. Odam?

MR, ODAM: That is correct.

THE MASTER: Go ahead.

MR, MITCHELL: Well, pardon me, we
object for whatever ground 1t Ls offered,
as lrrelevant and immateriél and best
evidence. |

THE MASTER: The hearsay obJjection has
been sustalned to all of this except the
0, P, Carrillo and Mr. Manges testimony and
the closed testimony about Judge Carrillo,

It is admitted.
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Yes.

I show you Exhibit E-25, which has been offered

itn evidence, and point out to yu on Page 328 and

the pages thereafter and ask you If you would

glance at that?

Yes, at the close of the hearing on May 18th, the

record wlll reveal that the hearing had been

previously closed, but the recelver had made a

motion to reopen the testimony and the Judge had

set hls motion for the 18th of May. We were

supposed to have briefed the case in that interim,
Then the Judge overruled, or rather he

refused to reopen the case. He heard ths receliver's

evidence, but closed it and ruled from the bench

at that time.

Pages 338 and thereafter -—-

Beginnlng on page 338, where the Court commences,

about two-thirds of the way down, and‘too, I would

say, page 341, actually the rest of it 1is

substantially the Judge's remarks.

;

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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MR, ODAM: Your Honor, at this time we
would offer {nto evidence the statements
made by the Judge, not for the truthfulness
of the matters asserted by the Judge therein,
but for the mere fact that they are there,

and would ask the court revorter to mark or

indicate that that would appear as Examiner's

Exhibit 25-A to this record.
MR, MITCHELL: The same objection.

THE MASTER: I don't know that you
need to remark 1t, it is in that Exhibit
and the record is not clear as to where it
is. Why put another number on 1t?

MR, ODAM: That is satisfactqry, Your
Honor, that is fine.

THE MASTER: But I don't -- the fact
that they were made means what? What is it
probated of?

MR, MITCHELL: It s not offered for
the truth,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, we have {ntro-
duced the order, we simply want to point
out for the meord, for the Master;iand for
the commission in examining this entire

case exactly where they are and what was

{
|

|
|
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_had before Judge Smith and simnly as a

the basis in the Judee's mind for what is |
etated in the prepared written order, not

for the truthfulness of the matters contained
therein, but simply to pinpoint for whatever
basis might be considered later on by the
commission.

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Your Honor,
that fa 1ike saying we don't really know
what we are doing, we hope sémebody down
the line saves us,

We are golng to object as frrelevant
and immaterial in 1lipht of that statement,

THE MASTER: Well, as an Exhibit Exam-
iner's 25, it is before this Master and the

commission as simply a record of proceedings

record of what he said and for no other
purnose that I knoQ of. 1t is admitted, but
I do not thereby say it is probative of. any-
thing.

MR, ODAM: That ts‘f{ne,‘Your Honor,
and we withdraw oﬁr request that it be
marked as Examiner's Exhibit 25-A and that
it simply stands incorporated as Examiner's

Exhibit 25 as previously indicated, simply

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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for the purvoses of the statements that

were made.
(8v Mr, Odam:) Mr. Smith, following the entrance
of the order of disqualification was there ulti-
mately a final judgement rendered?
Yes, sir.
In- the case which concluded Mansges versus Guerra?
Yes, sir,
I will show you what has been marked as Exhibit 31
and ask 1if you can 1dentify this document?
Yes, this is a certified copy of the final judg-
ment that was entered in the case on June 11th.
1974, It was an agreed judement signed by all
a1l parties including the Plaimt ff Clinton Manges,
.R. R. Guerra, J. C, Guerra, M. A, Cuerra, H, P,
Guerra. Junior, and B, H, Guerra.
And what judge signed this order?
Judge Max W. Bover, he is a retired judege resid-
ing in San Antonio at this time,
Now, before this is offered into evidence, I
would ask you if this final judgement incorporates
or approves the final accountiné report of the
receiver previously referred to and introduced
in evidence?

No, it does not approve it,

I
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What was the final action on -- well, it was the --

rxcuse me, what was the final action on that
accnunting?
The final accounting required Mr. Manges to pay
in an additional two hundred and twenty-five
thousand dollars., The accountine error that had
brought this about was Mr, Manges in his apgree-
ment with M, A. Guerra had stepped into his shoes
in the partnership and M. A, Guerra was overdrawn
err a half a million dollars and the receivers
accounting hadn't required M. A, Guerrs to pay in
an account for that, for that rouchly half a
million dollars.

He also had the same situation with respect
to Mrs., Jeffries, but Mrs. Jeffries, rather than
owing money to the partnership, she had drawn

less than she had had coming, so as a result, Mr,

‘Manges didn't owe a full half million dollars, but

he did owe the, the best we could figure, around
three hundred and twelve thoussnd dollars,.
Was that final accounting referred to earlier

and marked as an Exhibit, was it ever approved

by any judge?

No, no, it was -- well, no, 1t was not approved,

It was to keep it from being approved, of course,

!
!
T
|
i
|

|
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that we sought tn disqualify Judege Carrillo.

A1l right, sir.

MR, ODAM: Well, we will {introduce
into evidence as this time Examiner's
Exhibit Number 31,

MR, MITCHELL: Your Hnnor, the same
objection as orevimsly made, and did I
understand the witness to saythere was no
order as regards this accountine anproval
of this accounting?

1 would say it was never avnroved or disapnroved
excent in the sense that the final judeement did
digsannprove 1t hecause the final judeement says Mr,
Manpes is going to have to pay an additional two
hundred and twenty-five thousand dollars on the
acsets that he got from the partnership.

THE MASTER: Mr, Smith, could it he
falrly characterized, and I have not read
the instruments, but that this judgment
approved certain portions ﬁf tGe receiver's
reﬁort and modifies other nortions of 1t?
I think as I understand the testimony ear-
lier from you, it nrﬁhnhlv did annrove the
fee asnect nf the receiver apnointed.

Yes, 1t aporoved the real estate transactions that

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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~had been previously agreed. and it approved the

fifty thousand dollar fee for the receiver. Mr.

Bates, and it approved a ten thousand dollar attor-
ney fee for Mr. Hendrix, his law partner.

There were =-- after we had got into the
case, and while Judge Harville of Corpus Christi
here was oresidiﬁg in the matter, he was the
first judge appointed after Judge Carrillo's
disqualification, during that period an auditor
was aopointed and he presented a bill, I bdieve.
for twenty-eight thousand dollars.

A1l of us had sought this audit. so Judge
Boyer required all of us to contribute to the
payment of that., and you will notice the judgment
also requires some contributions from the other
partners to sn overall fund. That provided the
necessary means with which to liquidate all debts
of the partnershtp. the receivership, expenses
and fees and so forth, and close the whole thing
out..

THE MASTER: Thank you.

(By Mr, Odam:) Along the same line, Mr. Smith,

'you referred earlier to a motion by Senator Bates

to sell one-half of the mineral interest to Mr.

. Manges. Was that also approved in the final

|
|
|
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judgement? i
No, that -- the final judgment snecifically cave
that half of the minerals to the original partners
in M, Cuerra and Sons and ft was the proteciion
of that half interest in the minerals that this
third phase of the lawsuit was all abnﬁt.
So, in additfon to the -- the outcome was
the thing we accomnlished, that was that we
salvaped the minerals for the orieinal partners.
that ts, the half of the minerals that they had
reserved, and required Mr, Manges to pay up an
additional two hundred twenty-five thousand dollars|
It doesn't appear in the judgment, but in
connect‘on with M, A.'s case. Mr, Manges had paid
and additional twenty-five thousand dollars on
income tax that was due to M. A., but since he
already paid that, 1t wasn't necessary to out
it in the judgment,
Mr. Smith, you filed a motfon to disqualify and
suhseéuently there was a hearing?
Yes.
Which we have referred to?
Yes.
In FExaminer's Exhibit Number 257

Yes.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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It is not clear to me at this point why there was

. |
a necessity for such an involved matter of litiga-

tion on the motion to disqualify., Why was there,
in your opinfon, the necessity by the attorney for
Mr. Manges tn see that Judge Carrillo wa s not dis-
aqualified?

MR, MITCHELL: That would be specula-
tion, Judpe, and would he hearsay, what
this man, an attorney for one party, would
testify was in the mind of Mr. Church, who
reoresented Mr, Manges in the issué on
motion to disqualify.

THE MASTER: Why 1sn't that a enod
objection?

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, it would anpear
that the attorney -- he filed the motion ton
disqualify and stated there was a lenpthy
hearing on it and I am s{mniy asking for
his opinion as to why it was such a lengthy .
piece of litigation to reta{n or disqualify
Judge Carrillo from the case,

THE MASTER: The objection is sustained.
If you can develop it further, I will tlet
you, but it seems tn me he would be snecu-

lating on the mental process of Mr. Manges

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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and his attorney.

It is obvious from the contest 1 sup-
pose that they wanted Judge Carrillo to
preside, but as to why they wanted it
unless there is some basis for his specu-
lation, the obijection will be sustained.

MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me, Your Hpnor,
may I ask the witness if he has a copy of
Mr. Church's motion in opposition. Mayhe
we can get 1t that way.

THE MASTER: Well, not at this time,
no.

(By Mr. Odam:) Let me attempt it another way,

Mr. Smith. What was the application made by
Senator Bates, the receiver. as distinguished from
what Judge Bover ultimately approved in the case?

MR, MITCHELL: Well, now, that would
be irrelevant and immaterial, Judee, I
think he 1s trying -- what he is trying
to do, he s trying to force that in as the
ultimate {ssue of now "Judge Carfillo cer~
tainly would not have done that well by that
type thing", we are going to object on the
grounds of hesrsay and irrelevant and

immatertal,
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THE MASTER : I don't understand the
question that way.

MR. MITCHELL: That s what I call
reverse hearcay.

THE MASTER: I understood the question
to be in effect, and I may have misunderstood
{t, what was the dffference between the
Bates application and the final order. is
that right?

MR, ODAM: Yes, Your Hrnor,

THE MASTER: Isn't that repetitious?

MR, MITCHELL: It {s a matter of record.

TYE MASTER: I thought he told us that
earlier, edn't you, Mr. Smith?

Well. I think basically,

MR, ODAM: Strike the question, and

if I could --

THE MASTER: I know. not i{n all detail,

THE MASTER: But I thought you had
covered the major areas,
That {is correct.
MR, ODAM: The objection has heen
leveled and sustained, just simoly for the

purpose of our bill of exception we would
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like the response of the witness as to the
questions as previously indfcated.
THE MASTER: You are entitled to that
on the bill, okay.
(By Mr, Odam:) Let me restate the question: VWhy
was it such --
MR, MITCHELL: Now, this is all for
the formal b1i11?
THE MASTER: Yes,
The question is this, there was a lengthy hear-
ine on the motion to disaqualify several days from
time to time: My question {s8 why was there such
an urgent necessity exhibited by Mr, Manges'
attorneys to see that Judge Carrillo was not dis-
qualified from the case.
Well. there 1s =--

MR, MITCHELL: Wait 5 minute, excuse
me, now my objections for the reccfd, Judge,
pardon me, it would be hearsay. best evi-'
dence, immaterial and irrelevant.

THE MASTER: What do you mean best
evidence?

MR, MITCHELL: Well, the record speaks
for itself as regards the mbtions and the

controverting motfons,

T
I
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THE MASTER : T am unclear on the
question. Is the questim what Mr, Manges
or his attorney of record stated was the
urgency or are you asking him what, in his
opinion, was the urgency?
MR, ODAM: The second thinpg. Your Honor.
MR, MITCHELL: Objective state of mind.
THE MASTER: The obiection is sustained
but you may answer the question on the bill.
And again, Mr. Smith, to clarify that last opoint,
I am not asking what was leveled as indicated here.
Yes, sir.
The legal or technical points, but in your ovpinion
why, as a practical matter, these were raised in
the first place and this is for the bi1ll of excep-
tion.
Of course, Mr. -- we felt, and I think the record
pretty well bears {t out, that Mr, Manges -- and
inctdentally, Mr, Bates, the receiver was his
attorney in all other matters. and Mr. Bates owed
us as much responsibility and impartiality as
he did Mr. Manes. He was, after all, an officer
of the court.
MR, ﬁITCHELL: Pardon me, Your Honor,

I understand it 13 for the purpose of the
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formal 111, and I would 1tke to have the
witness Tnstructed to answer the question
and not give us a long monolopue as fo alt
nf these hearsay, go out and pick up all of
these other pecans under the tree.
THE MASTER: I am not. sure what that
‘means. Actually, he was answering -- I
think the witness {s answering the questions.
You may proceed,
A And bear in mind, I had taken this up with Mr,
Bates, not only in conference, but by letter.
Q Taken what up with him?
A This matter of his effort to sell these minerals.
I had gone to Mr, Bates' office and laid before
him M. A. Guerra's contract where in plain language
Clinton Manges assumed all debt that M., A, Guerra
" owed to the partnership and I had taken up with
Mr. Bates. "now here you have pot this in black
and white and there 18 no excuse whatever for you
,to ask this court to sell M, A, Guerra's {interest.”
Now, of course, the situation was different
with respect to Ruben Guerra. Any additional
debts and so forth Ruben would have to participate
'{n. |

Then, after I had done that, and he still
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. but M. A. Cuerra's minerals. then I knew that there

“determined that they weren't. and that -~ I think

filed the motion to sell, not only Ruben's minerals|

was &8 tie-in hetween Manges and the receiver and

T presumed al1so the Court, hecause of all of these
things of value that had been delivered by Manges
to the court,

For that reason I presumed that we were
sunk 1 f we went to trial before this particular
judee and I figured that my reason for not want-

ing this judee to pass on it was the same reason
that Mr, Church and Mr. Manges had for wanting
him to pass on it, they were going to do us in --
excuse me, Mr. Mitchell, I didn't see you rise,
MR, MITCHELL: Go ahead.

Thev were going to do us in on the case and I was

was the difference of opinfon. I am just ssying
that Mr., Manpes and Mr. Church's object were
ex&ctly the sme as mine, they had it in mind that
if they gn to trial before this judge we win, and
I had it in mind if we go to trial before this
fudge, I lose. I think that is the -~ that is

the state of mind of both parties.
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Re ther than beling the same as yours, thdr obJective

‘wae opposite of yours?

Yes, you see, there was another aspect of this

thing.

MR. MITCHELL: Are we s8till on the B1117?
THE MASTER: Yes, when we get off of 1it,

T will let you know and indicate it for the

record.

MR. MITCHELL: The Bill requires the
objection and the answer. Thls monologue

is impossible for me, as regards what this

witness is testifying to. He has gone
far afield of the Bill.

THE MASTER: It is all on the Bill.

MR. MITCHELL: I understand that and the
attorney making his Bill is really doing so
for the cosmetic aspect of the record and
not to inject 1ﬁto this record what other

people think. We object to the Bill on the

vaslis of hearsay.,

THE MASTER: Your objection to the Bill

{8 overruled.

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, that is all I

have on the Blll.

THE MASTER: The Bill of Exceptlon is
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MR, ODAM: Yes.

(By Mr. Odam:) You had the occasion, whie you

testified here, and the previous days here before

The Master, to refer to certain'notes to lay out

your
Yes,
That

Yes.

testimony?
sir.

has been offered as E-12, ls that correct?

MR, ODAM: At this time we offer 1into
evidence E-12.

MR. MITCHELL: I object on the same
grounds as previously leveled to Number 12.
It 1s testimony produced for the purpose of
this hearing. It is hearsay and a proper
r redicate has not been laid and i1t 1invades
the province of The Master.

THE MASTER: I would have to look at 1it,
Mr, Odam; however, I think probably parts of
it would be admissible,

MR. ODAM: I would agree with the last
statement that parts are and parts are not
admissible. We would say that any
conslderation given to 1t by The Master

would eliminate those matters, or however
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you wish to do 1t, those which are obJectlonaAle
and admit those which are not and conslider
the whole matter in the light of what 1is
relevant, I consider the same thing would be
done by the Commissbn when they examined 1it.

THE MASTER: Well, with that in mind,
let's move on. It is & lengthy document and
I can't possibly go through all of 1t right
now,

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir.

I pass the witness.

EXAMINATION

BY MR, MITCHELL:

Q@ Mr, .mith, I believe you have been practicing law
since about 1945, have you not?

A Well, in Weslaco, yes, since 1945,

Q And I don't believe you have praétied in the 229th
Judicial District?

A No, this was the first case I had in the 229th
Judicial District.

Q I would llke for The Master to know the full scope

of your personal experience in the 229th dudiclal
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"January, 1971.

District, since Judge Carrillo took the bench in

I think that question is answered in this memorandunm,
bnt I will repeat 1t.

I do state this in behalf of Judge Carrillo,

that during all of this time he was courteous to
me under clrcumstances when he could have been
offended at me. I appreciated that, My motion to
disqualify was not Just rushed into. That 1s the
first motion I ever made in my entlre practice to
disqualify a Judge, except, I may have particlpated
in some on the Valley Water sult where the Jjudge
owned land in that sult, but those were friendly
proceedings with the judge and all partiles where
they were interested in finding out 1f the judge,
because of thelr ownership of & house or land, had
recelved water, but this was the first one of this
type.
I want to thank you for that statement and so the
record reflects your attitude, i noticed 1n your
communications with the Commission what you Just
stated,. |

My attitude is, I am like an attorney or like
yourself, I have been practlicling 25 years only,

but I am interested in the Judiciary and going with
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531
a man we are proud of rather than one we are not.
Thenk you,
That is Just strictly as an advocate 1s the reason
you did that and you felt you wer2 safer in the
Federal District Court and you made your settlement
for your client --
MR, ODAM: If the witness wants to take
the stand and testify =--
THE MASTFR: Well, we understand what his
position is.
Let's get on with the questlioning.
I know he understands your posltion and I do,
too.
(By Mr. Mitchell:) Well, I would not be more
critical of you, because you thought of moving to
an are- where you thought it was safer for your
client, rather than leave 1t in an area where you
thoght it was not safe, was that your thinklng?
Yes.
And that was the reason Jack Skaggs was filing the
case 1in another county?
Yes, that was the reason he gave me,
MR, ODAM: 1If the attorney wishes to
pose a question to which I could object,

then, that would bs fine, but he is talking
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more than the witness is. I don't know when
to let it continue or to object to it.
THE MASTER; This is cross-examination

of the witness,
(By Mr. Mitcheil:) If I ask you something and you
don't understand what I am asklng, please let me
know.
All right.
The evidence and testimony has shown, and the
witness has testified, that a Jjudgment was made
about whether or not they were going to stand on
the plea of privilege to move it back to the
79th.
Yes.
And I believe the witness testifled that he fealt
like the chance was good on the plea and proceeded
on that basls to crank up some more settlement talk
and I understand the witness has testifled that by
1970 most of the case had been settled out, is that
correct?
Yes; they had beén settled:; however, in talking
about settlement, théy were setﬁled under
tremendous duress of his eclients. That 1s a
problem wlth reéeiving gifts by the judlclary,

as in this case. They gave up millions of dollars
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cbunty. Let me explain what I mean by & police

because of the relationshlp between the plaintiff,
Manges, and Judge Carrillo,

And it really boils down to crying ouch before you
were hurt? |

I would like to answer that.

All right.

We were not crying out before we were hurt.

Well, let me stop you at that point. As of the
time that E-40 had been circulated -~ filrst, you
had been out of the case for two years?

Well, fiffeen months.

And Judge Carrillo had never been called on to pass
on any other matters, as far as you were concerned,
that related to the Manges and Guerra lawsuit?

No, a8 a matter of fact, as I explained, I have no
hostility against Judge Carrillo,

You were crying ouch before you were hurt, you sald,
and I want to hear your explanation of that.

We were dealing here with the Jjudiclary in a police

county.

In a democracy where you have é local political
group who, through the political bosses, galn
control and combine the eiecufive, legislative and

Judicial powers in one hand, in the hand of the
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posses of the machlne, and the judge becomes a part
of it, then, you have lost your protection of the
court. A corrupt judge is a first part of a
corrupt political machine.

You have made that statement in several of your
letters and made 1t on the stand and in the motion
to disqualify. I am going to test your peraonai
knowledge of that statement,

All right.

Are you saying that is true with regard to the
79th‘Judicial District Court when Judge Laughlin
was over 1t?

Yes, he was removed once, you see.

But that removal was on an order to set aside a
grand Jury?

Yes, and it was the same sltuation after he was
re~-elected as it was before,

You never_had any personal knowledge about Judge

woodrow Laughlin in this case or any other case?

" Well, he has presided as a visiting judge, but

that 1s frelevant to this case, except I did know
that in thet case'his decision waé based on which
side you were on. The decision he made had no
relation to what the law and facts were,

Until you flled a motion to disqualify in 1972 --
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'73, January, '73.

All right. You had never filed a pleading before
Judge O, P, Carrillo?

No.,

H.w about Judge Luna?

We had a hearing by Judge Luna and the experience
was exactly the same, Mr, Manges had flled
several lawsuits,

Was it in the Mangee versus Guerra case that you
had thia hearing?

It was in this sult.

D1d you file a complaint against Judge Luna wlth the
Judiclal qualifications commission?

No.

Did you take any further steps?

It was not at the crucial polnt we were at here,
What happened in the case, Judge Luna was involved
in actions in our plan for bankruptcy and we had
found a purchaser who would buy twenty thousand
acres of this land at sixty dollars an acre, which
provided one hundred and fourteen thousand dollars
mom than Mr. Manges was paylng for an equal amount
of land., That would have paid all the debts.

Are we talking about when the case wag before Judge

Luna?
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Yes,
All right,
What Mr. Manges did was file a sult agalnst Mr,

Marshall and H, P. Guerra. He had another sult

-in Starr County and there were many of them,

Frenk Gitard from Victorla came down to represent
Mr. Marshall. He had & number of pleadings and
motions and I know Mr. Gitard felt his motlions
were just as good as gold, I didn't have the
benefit of those, because my clients lived in
Starf County. We had that hearing before Judge
Luna. At the conclusion he ruled for Manges on
every one without considering the briefs or
anything else. I remember the shock on Frank
Gitard's face at that time, because he had never
seen anything like this happen before,

Was any complaint flled by lawyer Gitard at that

time? .

No, it was common knowledge Judge Luna was a
caretaker Judge until Judge Carrillo could be
elected,

Did you have anything filed in the case before
Judge Laughlin?

We.considered any judge in these police countles

to be e@ually dangerous, unless your client was on
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the right side. You will have to bear in mind the
Gﬁerras were the remnants of the old partes and they
were a part of the machine.
You were & petitioner in this case?
Yes.
I will take most of this out of Exhibit E-25,.whlch
you made before the Court., I want to be sure this
record 1s clear.

Mr. Manges bought from J, C. and V, H; Guerra
a one-sixth interest in M, A, Guerra and Son 1in
19637
Yes,
So he became the lawful owner of their interest,
i1s that correct?
Under the police county court situation in that
distrizt, he would have been adjudicated the
lawful owner, but under a fair judge, those three
deeds would have been thrown out, because they
didn't comply with the partnershlip.
But you are not telling the court he paid umpteen
million dollars for that, are you?
I certainly am, I am saylng he lacked a substantlal
sum of paying what he really owed. We were
compromising. These people had been tled up for

four or five years and operated substantial
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rgnchlng property.
I take 1t from your testlmony you think those
folks didn't get a fair shaks on the original
purchase by Mr. Manges?
I think it was forced on them by an unlawful
duress.
That was Judge Laughlin at that time?
Yes.
And Judge Luna was the flrst Judge on the 229th
Diafrict Court bench and he might have had something
to do on it, but certainly Max Boyer, who was from
San fntonlo, had a part in 1t, so I guess we could
point the finger at him as well?
Well, I would say he was very anxious to get the
hatter settled and he was pressuring us all the
time., We had a cross-action filed and I am not
eriticizing Judge Boyer. Yo had a crogs-actlon
in that case which we gave up and finally got 1t
settled. He had, at noon on June 11, he had let
the word out that if we didn't settle, he was going
to reset it for gsometime in the fall, so we had
been piddling.around with thls for flve years.
The Judge would not rule.

Also, Judge Harville granted a summary Jjudgment

in favor of M, A, and R, R, Guerra and some heat
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went on him and he refused to slgn the Jjudgment he
gfanted orally as to R, R, Guerra, Our problem was
not entirely wlth Judge Carrillo., We had trouble
getting any Judge to rule.

Let's take Max Boyer. As you know, he has been a
District Judge for some twenty odd years, has he
not?

Yes.

And has been on the bench serving Bexar County?
Yes, that is right. I am not questionlng his
integrity. I am testing his endurance for heat.

MR, ODAM: Judge, I object --

THE MASTER: The witness has a right to--
what is your objection?

MR. ODAM: The relevancy of this line of
nuesgtioning. Unless I am mlstaken, we are
here on Judge Carrillo,. |

THE MASTER: I will overrule the
objJection, I understand the thrﬁst of this
crogs-examination,

(By Mr, Mitchell:) Judge Boyer did enter an order
in 1973, '1s that correct? ' |

In June, June 11, 197k,

And Jddge Harville, who is from Corpus Christi,

1s he not?
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Yes.

Ahd‘slts in the bullding right next to us now?
Yes.

He also entered a summary judgnent?

Yes.

And Judge Laughlin entered the original receivershif

Yes.

And that was the one that went to the Supreme

Court and the Supreme Court put a stamp of approval

on that one?

Yes.

Do &ou have any quarrel with that decision,

that 1s, setting up the receivérshlp for that,
something would be done, do you have any quarrel
with that?

I have no quarrel with that. My quarrel was

wlith the way it was managed, |

Yoﬁ have no quarrel with the estaﬁlishment of the
recelvershin, 1s that correct?

I have a Quarrel with the way in which it was
handled. My quarrel is, I might have ralsed this
polnt if I had been involved in the recelivership.
I was not, but 1f I had been involved in it, in
the original recelvership, and tre Judge had

appolnted the attorney for one of the parties as

-
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the recelver and that attorney lml shown the
partiality to his cllent that was demonstrated,

I would have raised hell about that, but I was not
involved in that.

You think Mr., George Campman was involved with

Jim Bates, 1s that what you're telling us?

I have not met Mr. Campman. I have met Mr. Church,’
He was, I believe, an able and aggressive lawyer

in this case. As I pointed out in my memorandum,

it is a direction that Judge Carrillo became a

part of and a captive of, you might say, where he

- had no option to rule according to law and the

facts, but he had to rule as to the direction
of the neople that put hlm there.

I am really trying to get to the facts of Judge
Carrillo, The original petition doesn't name Jim
Bates, does 1it?

Jh, yes, you mean the petition Campman did?
Right.

No, I don't think it does.

And your folks, M. A, Guerra, and you later
represented M, A, and H, P,?

¥es, and R, R,

And they were represented by counsel in this

original proceeding?
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fneg the receiver which these lawyers anpealed to

back and looking at it., because you hadn't been

"1 would say no, for this reason that I did parti-

A1l right, and the judge entered an order appoint-~

the Court of Civil Appeals in San Antonio?

Yes.

And 1t was affirmed?

Yes,

And the opinion 1is in the record?

Yes.

And the Supreme Court of the State of Texas
denled the writ?

Yes.

And in the meantime, in the meantime an applica-
tion wa s filed for reorganization in the federal
cnurt to get it out of Judge Woodrow Laughlin's
79th District Court?

Yes.

And you must concede, or will you concede, golng

hired then, that that application for reorganiza-
tion was crinpled and thg jurisdiction on it was
very questionable, wasn't 1t?

Well, my real --

Yeg, it was, wasn't 1it?

cipate in that oroceeding and I did feel that the -
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that Judge Garza. the federal judge, the federal

T

district judpe, and the anpellate court, I felt
1ike the Supreme Court of the United States would
uphold us on -~ the weak point i{n the case, it

had that weak point in the case that we did not
have all six partners party to this application.
Ripht, because Mr. Manges succeeded to a substan-
tial interest to those parties, isn't that correct?
That had not been settled., Three partners had
tried to sell their interest without complying
with the partnership contract.

But, your problem was when you went over there

and you knew it, as you are sitting here, Carland,
you knew you didn't have all of those parties
because Mr. Manges had bought those partners'
interest, but --

Yes,

He was a litigant over in the 79th Diétrict Court?b
Yes. |
And when your referee indicated that was the
case, and that was the basis of his decision,

Qnd it was going to be bounced back out to the
district court's jurisdiction, that 1is when‘you
were hired and yoﬁ did a big job, I am not beinﬁ

critical.
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Yes,

‘You filed an appeal with the referee's determina-
tion with Judee Garza?

Yes,

And said wait, I want to make a motion for recon-
sideratfon on jurisdiction, didn't you?

Yes.

And you held it in federsl court?

That's right.

A1l rieht,

But I believe Jack Skaggs was in the case for
Ruben and M, A, at the time we appealed over Judge
Moller's decision to Judge Garza.

And that 18 when you came in and wrote the brief
when Judge Moller says I am going to dismiss it
Eecause there 18 no jurisdiction, because the
parties are not all here,

Yes, ‘

And you wrote the review brief that you wﬁnted to
present to Judpge Garza because you wanted to keep
it there because in your opinion you couldn't get
a fair trial before Judge Laughlin?

That's correct.

I'm nof being critical, I think 1t 1is very

adroit,
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Not before Judge Laughlin, before whoever it went
before, we knew there was a time element.

While that was pending, and you lawyers do like we
all did, you looked at that proceeding pending
down there fn Hidalpo County and you sat down and
vou said wait just a minute, Clinton Manges is
not a resident of this county, and if this plea
of privilege goes to trial in Hidalgo County, we
are golng to get husted on it because Mr. Manges
1s not a resident of Hidalgo County and is going
to be transferred back to this county, and then
if Judge Garza gets a good look at this plea of
jurisdiction, we are going to get busted out of

federal court and we will be back with Judge

Woodrow Laughlin, isn't that true?

Had we kept those three partners together, {f
Jack Skagps had not panicked after Judge Moller's
dpc{sfoﬁ and we had kept those three partners
topether, I don't believe any court in the land

would have held that two partners who have already

‘gsipned deeds selling their interest can turn

around and sign a deed selling the interest to
other partiles.
All right,

That i3 just entirely too corrunt for any court
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_state court,

in the United States to approve and I think the
federd court would have held that these three
nartners spoke to the partnership.

Now, Mr. Manges had not been accepted as
a partner in M. Guerra and Son and that is reflected
in the case.
Right,
That went to the Texas Supreme Court.
His nosition was, and of course, his lawyers
took the position where there was a purchase made
from the partners, that the purchase terminated
the partnership as a matter of law, that is when
Mr., Manges purchased the interest of the parties,
those partners terminated the partnership and you
were fighting that battle in federal court, weren't
vou?
We were fighting the whole battle in federal

court just as they were fightine the battle in

At any rate, let me go back, at about that time,
it éppeared tn you t'e that Hidalgo suit was
pending, that you had that federal jurisdiction
and that motion for rehearing at which time you
were employed, you alsd had negotiations to

settle the case or there were negotiations to
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settle the case,
Yes,
With the ultimate result that -- and see 1f I
can summarize that, in 1970 there were settle~
ments between R, S. Guermand Cliaton Manges,
M. A, Guerré snd Clinton Manges, am I correct?
Uh<huh,
And effectively settled out the lawsuit so as
by December the 31st of 1970. wouldn't you say
everything was settled except the final settle-
ment on the receivership?
That would be true. but now here ts the evil of
it, and this 18 =-- you see, here is where your
tremendous and your conscionable duress of a
corrupt judge in a police county comes in.

The receiver had taken the vodtion, and I
believe Judge Carrillo explains, that he would

approve nothing unless it was sfgned by all of

the parties,

That's right.

Okay, now look at your opinion of the court of
apveals and the reasons why Judge Laughlin granted
thé recelvership. The reason was twofold, it

was to profect all of the parfners and absolitely

that sounds reasonable.
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The other was that the partners could not

agree on business decisions, which I think was

substantiated by the fact., Okay, now that part
I have no argument with, I think some courts had
to deal with that situation.

Now, then, when the judge ~~ now, you have
got the intervention here of another element,

a stranger has come into the partnership, Clinton
Manges.

Now, you have a situation where the judge
and the receiver say everyhody has to agree, that
means Mr. Manges has to agree. So, Mr. Mangs 1is
a client of the receiver, so nothing moves there-
after until Mr, Manges agrees.

Now, watch what happened in this case. When
Ruben Guerra settled, and you haw got to consider
how thtg fellow Manges operates, and thgt is
one of the reason why we questtﬁned Judge Carrillo
whereas we didn't «- Mr. Manges has no more dis-
cretion than a peach orchard bull, and he left
evidence all arounq the place as to why_Judge
Carrillo should be disqualifiedﬁ

Judge Laughlin and Judge Luna did not leave

any evidence that we could get our hands on, We

knew what was going to happen, but we didn't have
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a handle to get our hands on,

Here we had a situation where nothing moves
until Mr. Manges agrees. so when Jack Skaggs
eot ready to partition for Ruben Guerrs., whom he
represented at that time, and to get for Ruben
Guérra the ranchlands that Ruben Guerra wanted,
did he nepotiate with the other parties? Did he
talk to me about my clients, H. P. Guerra, Junior,
or to J. C. Guerra, or Mrs, Jeffries, he just
talked to Manges and when they made a settlement
with Manges, everybody in the lawsuit knew that
that was all he had to do.
All right.
I am not cfiticizing Mr. Skaggs, but the same
thing happened, you see, whén H. P. Guerra. Junior,
he didn't negotiat; wifh any of.the other parties.
A1l right,
He 1ust'negotiated with Clinton‘Manges.
I understand.
And when I settled with ~- for M. A, Guerra, I
didn't négotiate with any other parftes, I just
'negotiated with Clinton Manges because every
lawyer'in thaf lawsuit knew that when we settled
with Clinton Mangm, that he was runnthgvthe court

and what we did with him settled 1t.
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Well, I don't take sides one way or the other,

I can tell from yoﬁr account of 1t that you were
involved for your client and I congratulate you
for it, Mr, Smith,

Yes, sir,

The matter, however, that I am forced by my duties,
by my canon of ethiecs to make inquir& into is how
all of this relates to my client, Judge Carrillo?
Yes.

Now, let me ask you some question, regardless of
how, when and where, you are, I believe, in agreé-
ment with me, that by December 31st of 1970 the
c&sp had been settled as to all material aspécts?
That's right.

And that the only thing that remained, and I am
poing to try to summarize it, actually the only
thing that remained'wa# for the receiver to be

brought {into the picture by the litigants so that

‘the cosmetics of the receivership woul blend over

into the settlement made by the parties.

That's right.

Ail right.

And if that had been done honestly, there wouldn't
have been any of this third phase. |

Right.
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There wouldn't have heen any question about Judge
Carrillo's qualifications.
At any rate. let me say this, that I want the

record to speak it and I know the Judge wily be

tolerant with me, I do not ever question a lawyer's

motives to file motions to disqualify, I have
several motions to disqualify nending myself at
this time and it is distasteful.

It sure is.

I am not criticizing you as a lawyer, I want the
facts to speak -~ as far as Judpge Carrillo. |
Yes,

As of January. you had done your job?

The's right, T participated no further.

You had gotten the case in the best posture to
settle?

That's right.

As you ?re sitting here today, you are 8 good
lawyer, and I know that you think that you could
have gotten more for your clients 1f the other
aside hadn't gotten you in a disadvantage at the
bargaining table, and I realize that. |

Yes, sir.

As a matter of fact, in Deceﬁber of 71, there

wasn't anythine to do.
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There wasn't anything to do for my clients.

And the same in 72, 1t wasn't until your clients
gnt a copy of this pnposed order that has been --
this proposed settlement accounting.

Rieht,

That they said let's go back and get Mr. Smith,
because he was a good lawyer and he protected our
interest and we have several objections. One was
that fifty thousand dollar fee .to this fellow Jim
Bates.

Yes.

And two, we don't think that those -~ half of
those royalties are worth what tﬁe proposed model
to sell says it is worth.

Yes,

I think they are worth more, and I think Mr, Smith -
thinks they are worth more?

Yes,

And that is why they cime to you?
That's right,

And‘you agreed with them?

That's right.

Am I right, Mr. Smith?

I would say so, yes, substantially,

And as an attorney, you said well, now where am I
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. going. You didn't have a federal court, that

jurisdiction had been terminated?

That's right,

There wasn't any jurisdiction down in any other
district?

That's right,

And you have been quite articulate.

It was in the 229th,

You are aquite articulate on how you felt about
Judge Laughlin or the 229th, but you Qere faced
with the necessity of going back into the 229th?
Yes,

To file an objection to the accouﬁting ér proposed
settlement of the case?
That's right.

And you madé a determination from possibly your
talk with your clients that there is a connection

between Judge Carrfllo and one of the litigants,

. Mr, Manges, and you proceeded at that point to

gather your case?

That's right,

To disqualify him?

That's right.

And you filed your first motifon to disqualify

which has been introduced as E-19, and where you
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state fn it, T think I am going to try to summar-

ize it very rapnidly. you complain of certain pro-

jected fees and you also complain as regards the
disposition, T think in that rmotion and I will
hand it to you, Mr. Smith, if you need 1it.

Yes,

To refresh your recollection.

Yes,

About this paragrach contained in E-40, on the
proposed minerals, that would be about number 5?
Yes, on that back nage,

Yes, I will hand you that, too. number E-40, if

you want to refresh your recollection,
(Handed to the witness.)

A1l right, now at this point let me ask you, Mr,
Smith, I don't know whether it has been asked
you or ﬁot. did you file some character of objec-
tion to'that'proposed accounting, that documeﬁt
that was distribufed, circulated October of 72,
flled November 17th, 1972, and the hearing held
on January 15th, 1973?
THE MASTER: No, the hearing was set.
MR. MITCHELL: The hearing vas set?

THE MASTER: But because of the motion
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to the =--

Is it in evidence and did I overlook it?

I doﬁ't believe I haQe a conj of what I filed.

I looked for it, I brought a batch of stuff,_
but apparently I didn't pick up the file that
had that answer in {t. I did file what I
helieve was entitled, An Objeption to Accounting

and Final Report.

to disqualify, the hearing did not go for-
ward, hut they reset & hearing on the motion
to disqualify.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: But I just added that
because we are repeating somewhat.

MR, MITCHELL: Right,

THE MASTER: I can see the thrust of
your cross-examination, let's not repeat
so much,

MR. MITCHELL: I am going to move on,
Judge Meyers, I know the Court 1s well up
on those facts and I am appreciative of
that,

I'm asking, Mr, Smith. did you file objections

MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, may I request
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that the court reporter leave and Exhibit
number and I will be quite willing to rely
on Mr. Smith's sending us a copy to be put
in the record for a copy of 1t?
Yes, I will do it. For your purposes now I did
find a xeroxed copy that I had made of this
accounting, which is an attachmént to that, If
you would care to have that now.
Yes.
I couldn't find the document, but I will furnish
one, but that will -- that is the details of what
we found wrong with the accdunting that the
receiver had made.

MR, MITCHELL: Judge -~

MR, ODAM: Your Honor --

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Mr. Odam, I
wag poilng to request that we mark this
Exhibit, Judpe, and request that he furnish
us the answe that he filed also.

THE MASTER: Yes, I understand and
do you have {t? '

MR, ODAM: Not that I know of, Your
Honor. WMr, Flusche {8 looking for it.

I was going tn posé the objection, and

the Master indicated he could see where the
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thrust of the line of questioning was going.
which is pood, and, therefore my objection
nprobablv would be overruled.

I+ aopears to me that from the majority
of the time snent for the last thirty-four
minutes that we are simply ratifying the
filing of numerous papers and it is duplici-
tous to what is already in evidence. I
frankly don't see where we are going except
tn go back through matters that are made of
record by the examiner's case. I frankly
don't see the thrust of the matter,

THE MASTER: When I said that, I may
have misspoken myself. Whet I was referring
to when I sajd that at that time was that
Ar, Mitchell, for whatever relevancy it may
have and I am not sure it has any, wants to
complete the record to shnw what the objec-
tions to the report were.

Now. I don't know what that adds to. the
case, but it may add something by way of
completeing the pilcture, That is the thrust
of where I thought he was going.

MR, ODAM: A1l right, to complete the

record, I can see the relevancy of that, My
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objection is to relevancy, {s aside from
the completion of that record and the com-
pletion of the record‘of other documents in
that case. I do not see where we are going
once we have the entire record completed,

THE MASTER: Well, I suppose on another
line of cross-examination, I trust.

MR, MITCHELL: W~r1ll, may I state, Judge,
maybe to help the record, the witness has
testified categorically under oath that
there were several objections and that these
objections led him to write the Judicial
Qualifications Commission and the Judicial
Quaiificat{ons Commission letters are in
evidence and I want to see if what he has
testified under oath is what he put in those
objections, and if that {s set out in these
judicial qualification letters.

THE MASTER: Ithink you are entitled
to that, but a great deal of the cross-
examination was simply rehashing dates,
papers filed, things done that this witness
testiffed to daf before yestefday.

MR, MITCHELL: Weli, I will try not to,

Judge, I know the Court's correct. becauwse I
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have gone over -- and it has been gone over,
but in order to establish the framework
within which my cross -- hopefully, some

thrust and some logical sequeﬁce, I have to,

to a certain extent, duplicate. I know that -

THE MASTER: I don't think you have to
as much as you are. that is my only point.

MR, MITCHELL: You are the judge.
Judge, let me say for the record 1 am going
to abide by your judgment in the matter, but
I am trying not to, I know what the Court
is saying.

MR, ODAM: Let me rephrase the objec-
tion in these terms: It is not an objection
made to the introduction of these particu-
lar papers right here. My objection 18 to
the relevancy of where we are going with this
The Master has indicated that he believes
that probably it relates to some further
avenue of cross-examination and if that is
to be the case, when I would simply like to
know where we are -- where are ﬁe going with
all this?

| MR, MITCHELL: Judge, I think he is

entitled and the Court is entitled and let
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me tell the Court why, There is no date on
E~-40, E-40 is not signed. I have allowed --
I objected to it and it has been introduced
into evidence.

The main thrust of this entire case
is this witness has testified that he got
a document that was circulated in October;
that was filed in November. Well, I want
to see the dccument.

Now, I don't see it, so I am going back
at it another way. I say, all right, {if
there were officially ~- I just want to
satisfy the record, I am not suspecting
anything of anybody, but I owe a duty to
my client,

THE MASTER: I am sorry, I thought
E~40 was what was circulated in October
and filed in November.

MR, MITCHELL: Judge, there 1s no
date on 1t at all . I have tried to find
when it was filed and when it came out
because it becomes important as the Court
knows when that document was circulated,

Now it talks about.71, so I want’

to know {1 f they filed -- don't get those
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Exhibits now -~

MR, FLUSCHE: The filemark is on it,

MR, MITCHELL: No, there isn't any.

THE MASTER: Yes, there is,

MR, MITCHELL: No, Judge, you did the
same thing I did, Judge, you read the
Exhibit, which is a release. Now, 1f you
go back here, I did the same thing. Your
Honor, may I, excuse me, Judge, let me
just help the Court here. Judge, you see
there 1is no --

THE MASTER: This copy =--

MR, MITCHELL: There is no dating,Ano
filemark, no 1ndicati§n that it ﬁas ever
filed, Judge Meyers,

THE MASTER: Well, now, Mr. Smith has
testiffed that it was filed on thé 17th,

MR, MITCHELL: I know that, Judge,

and it becomes critical that it was because

" that is the document that generated the

motion to disqualify in the letters to
the Judicial Qualfications Commission, and

that s why I am going to that first letter

"to the Judicial QuaHfications Commission

of April 3, 1973,
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THF MASTFR: 1 d1d not think I -- 1
do not think I can rule on any objection
unt{l we see the thrust of the croas-
examination,

MR, ODAM: All right, Your Honor.

MR, MITCHELL: May 1 Judge -- what
atarted all of this, I would like to mark
vhat Mr. Smith hes produced #s vert of an
analysis made, and have h‘m -- he has
agreed to deliver a cooy of the objections
to that oroposed settlement by the receiver,
and may I have permission to have this
marked as the next Exh{bit in line for
Judge Carrillo, with the understsnding that
whatever Mr. Smith produces can be a sub-
exhibit of {t. That {s all I want the
record to apeak to.

THE MASTER: Well, I take {t, Mr,
Smith, that what you will produce will have

that sttached to {t.

A That (s right, that {s correct.

THE MASTER: So my suggestion is thst
we make 2 substitution end substitute what

he forwsrds.

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Your Hgnor,
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we would like to have this marked with the
understanding, Judpe, that upon receipt of
fhe full document we would like to make a
motion to withdraw this and substitute the
followun document,

THE MASTER: That is fine,

(Marked for ifdentification by the

reporter as Exhibit R-22,)

THE MASTER: Let me state something
for the record. This Exhibit chat.has
bean marked R-22 is the respondent's first
exhibit on the hearing at the -- on the
merits. The first twenty-one numbers having
been exhibits on the hearing on the various_
motions in limine and plea, or pleas in
abatement and whatever other matters the
preliminary hearings may have been held for,

MR, MITCHELL: A very correct and
acéurate_statemen;. Judge Meyers, yes,

THE MASTER: Excuse me, you haven't
offered R-22?

MR, MITCHELL: We offer R-22 with the

attached --

THE MASTER: MayBe you have, I don't
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know.

MR, MITCHELL: With the motion to with-
draw, Judge, upon the witness delivering
the objection which I think the record
should contain.

MR, ODAM: For ~- if I could make this
statement off the record, and it is just
a supggestion for purposes of clarification.‘

MR. MITCHELL: I wuld as goon it be on
the record.

MR, ODAM: My suggestion is in order
for us to keeo our numbering straight, it
is simply a sugpgestion on the proceedings,
on the merits if it would be helpful, if
we could mark those with a different identi-
fication so that we can make a note now that
the first one becomes, for example, i£ ve
using C-1 for Carrillo as we have done pre-
viously, it is very minor, but we could
start off with something being one for the
purpose of the trial on the merits as
oppoﬁed to the other --

THE MASTER: I would just as soon
leave it as R-22, We know what we are

doing,
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documents relate to the transition of the case

.missal out of the United States District Cowrt

MR, ODAM: A1l right,
MR, MITCHELL: Well, while we are
Exhibit marking, may 1 have all of these

marked please,.

(Marked for identification by the

reporter as Exhibits R-23, R-24 and R-25.)

Mr. Smith, let me digress just a minute, I will
hand you what has been marked as Exhibits R-23,
24 and 25 which appear to be instruments which
were drafted by you or in connection with the
order of dismissal fn the bankruptey 69-B-9, M,

Guerra and Son, and in view of the fact that these

back from the federal court, back into the 229th,
I wonder if I can hand them to you,.

They appear to be either drawn by you,
signed by you and 1{f you could give by exhibit

number, give the Court the background on the dis-

and how the case got back.

A1l right,

Back to the 229th and I will proceed after the
case got back into the 229th where we were in R-22,

Okay. I will take thme exhibits in order in which
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bankruptcy case,

they are numbered.

It would be R-23 is a letter dated December 11th,
1970. addressed by me to Messrs. Campmann, Campmann

Church and Burnes concerning 69-B-9 that was the

I state I enclose a motion to disniss,
togetter with the order of dismissal and that is
the nub of it except the last paragraph provides
that M, A. Guerras should be paid when the order
ig entered, that the deed to H. P, Guerra, Junior,
cannot be delivered until the parties are wmleased
from the injunction. We presume that suitable
arrangements can be made with respect to the deed
of H, P, Guerra shortly.

This is an order of dismissal, a copy of
it that is attached to that letter which I think
I had signed the original of.

Fine.
With the letter. so it could be entered.
MR, MITCHELL: Let me interrupt you
and make an offer of this, Judge, I would

11ke to hand it to dopos{ng counsel and I

would 1ike to have the éourt review it

while Mr, Smith is testifying,
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Thank you,

(Handed to counsel.)

All right. now with respect to R-24, that is a
letter dated December the 16th, 1970, also con-
cerning the bankruptcy proceeding. It is a
letter from Mr, Church to all of the attornews

in the case, to Garland F, Smith, to Arnolfo
Guerra, to Dean Morehead, to Jack Skaggs, Senator
Jim Bates and Arthur Moore.

It is dated December the 16th and it says
enclosed for your file there is a copy of =-- of
the order of dismissal in the bankruptcy proceed-
ing 1n the United States District Court, Southerﬁ
District of Texas.

The original of the order of dismissal was
approved by us and forwarded to Senator Bates
with the request that they be circulated as quickly
as nossible for the approval in order that it
might be submitted to Judge Moller for his signa-
ture at once.

That, I think, is a clear exnlanation of the

whole purpose.

MR, MITCHELL: I hand this R-24 to

Counsel for the examiner or just hanq it

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES

CQURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE » GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 708401




569

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 .

21

2

-Yns, now this R-25 1s a apy of a letter of an

.That the case that the -- the case had not been

to the examiner, I should say.

order -- copy of a letter from Vv, Bailey Thomas,
the clerk of the Brownsville Division, signed by
Lionel T. Garza, the deputy, concerning this same
nroceeding, 69-B-9, and it states this is to
certify that Exhibit A is a frue and correct copy
of the original order of dismissal in the above
styled suit, a sipgned copy was certified on

May 25th, 1973, by Deputy Ion Wright.

Exhibit B is a true and correct copy as it
shows having been gigned by U, S, District Judge
Reynaldo Garza on December 6th, 1970, when in
truth and in fact it was signed January 6th, 1970,
It appears there had been some errdr in the
clerk's office as to the date of the signing of
the order of trans fer and that that letter, along
with the attachment I believe it even contains
your approval of the order?

Yes, sir,

transferred back to thestate court, which was
st11l the 79th until actually January 6, 19717
Yes, I think actually what happnened there, Mr,

Mitchell, was that Bi1ll Church honored the request
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I had made that the order not be entered until
ﬁ. A, Guerra had actually been paid in cash the
two hundred and th{fty thousand dollars that he
was sﬁpposed to receive,

I think that is a good tactic and you held back
on approval until the money was paid?

That's right,

When it was done, the transfer waé made?

Yes, sir.

My point being the case was not transferred back
until about five days after Judge Carrillo --
Yes.,

-« qualified for the Judge of the 229th?

I think what happened 18 it was presented to
Judge Garza after January the 1st..

THE MASTER: We need to take a recess
and we will be in recess unti]l say, ten
twenty,.

MR. MITCHELL: All right. and, Judge.
at that point I will hand the Court Exhibit

R"25 .

(Whereupon the hearing was in recess

from ten o'clock a.m. until ten-twenty a.m.)

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE « GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRIST!, TEXAS 78401




571

10

11

12

13

14

18

16

17

'y

19

21

u

@

Let me hand E-24 to the Court along with E~25,

THE MASTER: You have offered Exhiblts
22, 23, 24 angd 257

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: 22 is only part of the
full 22 and it will be withdrawn and
substituted when Mr, Smith mails us the
entire document?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, slr,

THE MASTER: 1Is there an obJection to
any of these? |

MR, ODAM: ©No, sir,

(Respondent's Exhibits 22, 23, 24 and 25

were admitted Ln evidence.)

"After you were employed in te latter part of 1970 --

well --

The latter part of 172,

- Okay. It became necessary for you to re-enter the

cage and at that time Judge Carrillo, I believe the
record was, Judge Carrillo was sitting on the

bench at that time?

Yes.

And I belileve the first and only document filed by

you was E-19, which was filed Jenuary 9th, 1972,
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that is the motion to disqualify?

dorrect.

And the hearing was set fbr the 15th of January,
19737

Correct.

In the motion to disqualify, you quote the
applibable portions of the Texas Constitution and
Cannon of Ethics and some background for the Court?
Yes,

And you also quote in subparagraphs some matters
you have told us about here today, that is, Mr,
Manges' influence over soma of the parties, and

moving now to page U4, subparagraph D, is the

first mention made of Judge Carrillo wherein the

periocd Judge Carrillo had been elected as a
director to the First State Bank and Trdst of Rlo
Grande Clty?

Yes.

I will hand you a document here on that,

Yes, 1t is attached to that pleading. There ls a
statement of condition of the bank that shows him
as & director and I belleve it is Exhiblt B.-
Corfecf; That 1is the publication of the directors
for fbe bank, whiech is Exhibit B?

Yes.
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'A Yes.

A Correct.

A Yes, sir, I think the testimony is, he was appointed

Q And it was indicated in that Judge Carrillo was
a dlrector?

A Yes. Here is a typographical error 1n fhat. This
was attached to my pleading and filed on January 9,
1973.

Q I was going to ask you about that,

A It was a typo in 1it.

Q In the financial statement of the bank?

A Yes, |

Q@ Appendix B should be as of the close of business

December 31st, 19727

Q And it was attached and filed by you on January 9,

19727

Q@ Let me ask you, please, do you know when Judge
Carrillo was appointed or elected to the board of

directors?

MR, ODAM: Pardon me --

MR, MITCHELL: You can 190k at E-25 --

MR. ODAM: The motion was filed January
9, 1973.

THE WITNESS: Yes, January 9, 1973,

Q@ (By Mr, Mitchell:) And hearing was set January 15,
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1973?
Yes, but the hearing had been set, but it was on
the merits of the recelver's motion,
MR, MITCHELL: I believe I said '7T2 and
I have stated this motion to dlsqualify --
may I have the record corrected to show what
I meant was 1973?
THE MASTER: I think the record 1is clear
on that that 1t was filed in January, 1973.
{By Mr, Mitchell:) And the hearing had been set
on the 15th of January, 1973, and this motion was
filed, of course, prior to that hearing?
Yes.
Have you been able to find, in Exhlbit E-25, where
the record reflects the origlnal appolntment of the
board of Judge Carrillo?
Just a minute, I have some notes on that,.
May I lead you and suggest, if it serves your
rdcollection, that Lt was December, 19707

That would be my recallection,

‘At any rate, that matter relates to ‘the possibility

of a dlsqualification by the Judge before whom the

matter was pendlng because of his directorshlp 1in

"the bank?

Yes, in the First State Benk and Trust of Rio Grand
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CLty.

Was the First State Bank and Trust Company a party
to the suit in January, 197372

No, éir.

So that the record may reflect your reasoning, this
was becauge Mr. Clinton Manges was a majority
stockholder of that bank?

Correct.

And through his majority vote, lined the selection
process of Judge Carrillo in 1970 and you felt like
that was a relative circumstance?

Yes, he had been re-elected at the annual
stoeckholders' meeting, also,

And that 1s shown in Exhibit E-257

Yes.

And it carries forward in your motion, that lis,
E-19, and the attachment to 1t?

Yesr.

I bellieve E-19 was the first mention of Judge
Carrillo's involvement, but the record speaks for
itselr?

Yas.

Let me run through Exhidt E-19 agaln. Coming on

down -- 1t appears on page 6, Roman Paragraph III,

and you say finally --- and you are addressing this
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to Judge Carrillo, Judge Carrillo of Starr County,
fn whieh this case is pending, it is considered the
interest of the Judge of this‘court 18 intermingled
with the plaintiff to disqualify the Judge?l

Yes.

And you conclude by tying in your allégation with
your Cannon by stating that the directorship is &
thing of value and carries with it a disqualificatio
Yes, that is correct, That 18 when the exhibit was
attached to the American Bar. Those were attaéhed
as to the recusation at that time,

I have no quarrel with that, Let me ask you thlis,
When thls E-19 was flled at the hearing set on the
15th of January, 1972, then, tell us, did you call
to the Court's -- to Judge O, P, Carrlllo's
attention, the motion for recusatlon?

Yes.

Is it true that Judge Carrillo deferred hearing the
case on the applicatlon that was on the accounting
and so fbrth? |
Yes.

And deferréd to yéur -~ and deferred to the motion
of recusation?

Yes.

And Bet that down for hearing?
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~ Yes.

That is the hearing on the motion for recusation?
Yes.
Thereafter, Judge Carrilio did not set in any

matter of Manges versus Guerra?

Correct.

Then, Judge Smith, I believe, as shown by Exhibit
E-25, commenced hearings about a month later,
February 20, 1973, at which you represented your
clients and Mr. Church represented Mr. Manges?
Yes,

And Judge Carrillo was testifying by telephone --
by deposition?

Yes, by request for admissions. He appeared in
person on the hear ing on March 30th and I belleve
it wag the hearing on April 23rd that 1t was by
telephone,

But in the interim, having established the fact
Judge Carrillo didn't hear anything in the éase,
I bellieve the record‘reflécts a supplemental
motion for disqualification and recusation was
filed, which is Exhiblt E-2217

Yes,;sir.

- The request for admissions, E-20, had been from the

hearing on the 15th of January, 1973, you had caused
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to be admitted and is E-207

‘Yes.,

~agaln what he did. You are handing him a

MR. ODAM: I don't want to be argumenta-
tive about 1t, but I have not seen anything
yet we've gone through yet that I did not try
to get into evidence. Each document speaks
for 1tself and I tried to develop all of this
testimony, We are taking time to go back
through the same steps I made tﬁe_other day.
I grant Mr. Mitchelland the commission have
different points on the legality of these,
but that argument could be made at & later
time.

All he is doing is walking back
through everything we have gone through.

MR, MITCHELL: May I, then, state to
the Court what the relevancy is?

THE MASTER: I just don't want you to do

document that has been fully described and
I am tired of that,

MR, MITCHELL: Well, Judge, the letter
was wrltten and the only matter Judge Carrilld
had before him was.a recital contalned in

your motion to disquallfy and.recuse and that
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got the critical answer and I had to
establish by the documentary that was a
fact,

Judge Carrillo didnt't have the
second motions called to his attention and
I had to establish Judge Carrillo didn't
have anything further to do with the case
until after the hearing on January, 1973.

THE WITNESS: Correct,

MR, MITCHELL: So, he could not have
called to his attention, he was sought to
be disqualified because of his Cadlllac
situation and grazing lease and stock
ownership.

At that time he recused himself
andg --

THE MASTER: I don't think you have to
go into the preliminary matters. You just
have to ask him the question and he will
answer it the same way, or see if he does.

Mﬁ. MITCHELL: I thought I would go
through the documentary --

THE MASTER: I had rather you ask him
the question, the key qugstion.

MR, MITCHELL: All right
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(By Mr. Mitchell:) The truth of the matter 1is,
when you flled your original motion to disqualify,
it sét out the directorship?

Yes.

And Judge Carrilb took that matter under
consideration, as indicated in January 15, 19737
Yes.

And that is the last time Judge Carrillo acted in
the case, 8o, he conld not have seen your
éupplementary motions to disqualify, is that qo}rect.
I am not sure that he saw those. I don't belleve
I sent him coples, because at that time we
considered he was out of the case,

And the hearing started in February, 1973, before
Judge Smith?

Yes, but he was called back as a witneas to
discuss these matters.

But Judge Carrillo secured the appointment of
another Judge to preside over the hearing of this
disqualiflcation on the basig of that one .
allegation in the one motion you had‘filed?

Yes,

And that was one, that he was a director of the
First State Bank of Rio Grande Clty?

Yes.
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So that in April of '73 -- when the --
'MR. MITCHELL: Strlke that, Well, I
don't want to do it that way again, I will
Just go to the direct questlion,
THE MASTER: ‘Go ahead.

So, in April of '73, when the letter was written
to Mr. Pipkin, I'm talking about Exhibit Number 10,
the only matter that actually Judge -- that had
been called to the Judge's attention was the
matter of ~- you mentioned the first paragraph,
paragraph dealing with the Gadill#c?
Yes,
That wasn't raised in the original motion, the
bank stock wasn't ralsed 1n the original motion,
the dealing with the property custodia legls
wags not raised, and fhe grazing lease was not
railsed, am I correct?
1 think I ralsed the point dealing with the bank
stock, the bank stock itself was custodia leglis,
The stock that qualified him as a direétor.
Well, Mr, Smith, you are correcg, he had to haye
the qualifyihg bank stock to qualify as a dlrector
and he could not qualify as a director without
the bank stock? |

YeF._
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Now, is it a fair statement to say, then, Mr.

émith,that Judge Carrillo never did act adversely

to either Mr. Manges or for Mr. Manges or adversely

to your people or for your people iIn this matter?

Well =--

After he took the bench January lst, 19717

Well, I will have to qualify that. -Noﬁ -- well,

from the time he asked for the appointment of

Judge Smith, he took no affirmative action whatever,
The action that required our aggressive

prosecution of the motion to disqualify was that

he could have, but did not, and omitted to

disqualify himself or recuse himself in the case.

Yes.

Whieh he could have done and that would have

brought the whole thing to a grinding halt.

And that 1is really the point that we are trylng

today, that 1s, whether or not Judge Carrillo,

upon the filing of that motion, should have made

the determination subjectively that he, as a

matter of law, was disqualifiéd?

Yes,

Or do as he d1d?

Yes.,

And that is with only the recltal of the directorshi
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in the bank --
Well, that's right.
-- that's right, seek to havevappolnted another
Judge through their administrative procedures
and have that Judge try the matter?
That's correct.
All right.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor -~
We thought the dirsctorship for that would bé
adequate.

MR. ODAM: My objection would be, that
is & leading quesﬁion on the grounds that
he says that 1s the basis upon which we are
here, I wish to clarify for the record on
that leading question that we are not here
simply because the Judge falled to recuse
himself on a motion that had set out
on the directorship.

The amended pleadings, as did the

preliminary notice, as dld the responses back

to it; which are in evidence, point out a
number of things, a number of_material
benefits transposing also the abuse of
discretion on the ltem that Mr, Mitchell

is examining the witness on and then the last
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paragraph In our amended notice, first
amended notice, as the original was to say
such conduct and such conduct 1s not
simply why we are hera,

The reason I go into this, it 1is
not the basls for why we are here, is to
be simply the ruling on the motion that set
forth the limited mattérs of directorship,
Such conduct Lncludes the receipt of all
of these benefits as well as that motion,
That's what we are referring to, the reason
I go into 1t, 1t is incorrect and
migsleading. It is a leading question to
pose to Mr. Smith, the witness, and it
calls for him to make a concluslon as yo
why we are here,

MR. MITCHELL: Judge, I'm sorry, I don't
understand what his objection 1s that it 1s
leading, I have him on cross, and I can lead
him. I don't know what the other objection
is.

THE MASTER: The main thrust of the
objection 1s, he does pot agree that that
is the only reason we are here and I am,

of éou:se, not bound by Mr. Smith's statement

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




w1
0
N

‘lo,

il
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21

24

that that 1s the reason we are here,
MR, ODAM: All right, sir, I just simply
want to clarify for the record.
THE MASTER: That is certalnly one of
the reasons we are here,
MR. ODAM: That 1s correct.
MR, MITCHELL: Well, going back, the
motion that was filed, you see, that is why
I get caught in these traps; The motion
that was filed in January of '73, the first
motion Mr., Smith had nothing in it except
that the directorship precluded him from
sitting as a fair Judge,
Am I correct?
I would say that the alleg#tions about the
appolntment of other offlcers of the court which
wag referred to in this does apply because when
you have a recelver, he has access to the judge
and that was part of our prob;em, the receliver
could gé in and talk to the judge behind our back
at all times.
Well, he wasn't Jjust a recelver, he was the
attorney for Clinton Manges.
But we understand and the record reflects and we

have gone through it again?
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I don't want to go back through them,

- testifying that Judge Carrillo appointed him?

Yes.

Yes. .
That that receiver was appolinted by Judge Woodrow
Laughlin and the Supreme Court put 1lts approval
on that appointment?

Yes, that's right.

And that Dennis Hendrix was the lawyer for the

recelver and certainly you're not taking or

No, no,
And that 1s really all that you sald in that motion,
isn't i1it, about the officers of the receiver,
that ig, that you felt 1like, and I am not faulty
on this? |
Yes.
But Judge Carrillo did not appoint Jim Bates, did
he, Mr. Smith?
THE MASTER: And that is so repetitious.
MR. MITCHELL: I know, Jnge, but I get
an obJecﬁion of that type and I am trying fo
get the people t0 hold down so I can move,
8o I can bust loose and go onto something
else,

THE MASTER: You don't have to bust loose
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on that, the order I think appolnting Mr.
Bates is in the record. It may not be, but
everybody knows that Judge Carrillo did

not appoint Mr, Bates,

MR, MITCHELL: Then I will ask one
more question in line with Judge Meyers'
obgervation:

The only matter presented to Judge Carrilloe
touching on his qualifications or the only matter
where he is mentioned as relates to his
directorship into this first -- in what 1s the

name of that bank?

The First State Bank and Trust Company.

Right,

That would be the only thing -- I say the things
included in that motion of -- that was fikd on
January the 9th.

Rght. | _ _

Would be the only things that I called specifically

to his attention by way of the motion because I

~don't believe I sent him coplescﬁ the supplemental

motions.,

Nor d4id he --

He did testify concerning these things in the

request -~ and the requests for admission, of
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course, called them to hls attention.

All right.

There are other factors here that I think I have
to explain almost necessarlly to understand why
the parties were grappllng about this thing so hard
at that time,

I understand but after the original motlon was
flled, Mr. Smith, and Judge Carrillo called on the
administrative Jjudge, Judge Alamia, then Judge
Smith was appointed?

Yes.

You will agree with me, will you not, that Judge
Carrillo then became not the judge 1n the case any
longer but more a witness in the case with no
power over the pleadings and no power over the

condunt of the case, am I correct?

Well, only the power that he was sltting there to

be the judge in case Judge Smith ruled he was
qualified.

Right.

He would come in and try the case,.

All right,

As a matter of fact, Judge Smith announced that 1if
he ruled that he was qualifiled, that was bn the

first hearing we had on February the 20th, that it
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would go to trial on the merits the followiling

-Tuesday.

Right,.

S0, Judge Carrillo was =-- he was still 1in the
background and very important in the case, And the
thing he could have done that he didn't do that
was 80 lmportant, he could have just recused him-
self from hearing the merits and then got another
Judge.

All right, Now, let's make an inquiry into that.
All right.

You're not ~- 1t narrows down to the statement you
Just -=- or the answer you just gave,_he could have
recused'himself and the matter would have been
foreclosed and that would have been it, is that.
right?

That is right,

However, you do recall that Mr. Church, the
attorney for Mr. Manges, joined issues with you

on the motion to recuse?

Thatt's right.
'Now, let me ask you another question.

.But, you see, Mr, Church's joining in the --

joining issues with me dldn't control Judge-

Carrillo's right to recuse himself.
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I understand, but as a litigant --

Yes,

~- he had a right to join the issues?

That's right.

And take the contrary posltion, am I correct?
Sure,

And both of you all's brief, briefed the question
of whether a directorship in a corporation ipso
facto disqualifled a Judge, 1isn't that correct?
Well, we brlefed -- he briefed it on that point,
All rignht,

And I brlefed 1t on the point of valuable gift of
a judge by a litigant in & pending case,.

And were you able to dlscover those cases that a
Judge 13 not ipso facto dlsqualified 1f he owns
stock in a corporation unless that corporation is
a party to that sult?

I belleve Mr., Church did cite those cases and there
is cases to that effect.
And we know the First State Bank and Trust Company
was not a party to this suit? |
Well, I don't belleve any of those cases that Mr.
Church cited involved the case where the stock
that was pending was & gift, I belleve that is a

difference.
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Let's talk about that.

MR, ODAM: Objection,

Q@ In Decembar »>f 1970 --

THE MASTER: Excuse me, Mr. Mitchell,
he 18 on hls feet and objecting.
MR, MITCHELL: Oh, I'm sorry, Judge.
MR, ODAM: Your Honor, again, I pose
the objection that this series of questlions
as to what briefing was done, as I attempted
by putting on our case so that that would
not come up, is to put into evidence every
one of those matters that I put into
evidence, even the transcript where the
srguments wee made.
Again, I make the objection as to
repetition of the questions belng made,
If Mr, Mitchell wants to make something out
of this on argument, I can see that.
Again, my point is repetition
that we are simply plodding through the same

ground that the examiners put on in direct

and we are taking undue time to go into these

metters.

MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me, Judge Meyers,

I am not covering the ground that I am coveri
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now, and that I am getting ready to cover,

- to wit, appolnting the judge having & hearing

THE MASTER: I wasn't hearing as much
repetition as I heard earlier, and I will
let you go further, but I reserve the right to
stop you,.

MR. MITCHELL: Maybe, Your Honor, 1f I
can adopt the same format, and make a
statement where I am golng, the Court will
be able to make a determlination.

One, the directorship did not
disqualify him and two, that when the
question of directorship was ralsed 1ln that
first motion, Judge Carrillo could not
lawfully, and I say this under the rules
~f law, cannot lawfully disqualify himself
because to do so would have been inapproprlate
end would not have been the proper procedure.
But the proper procedure would have been as
the cases say, the judge had disqualifled in
and of itself i1ias to make a subjectiye
determination involving his qualification
or disqualification and we submit the procedur
adopted by the court on that original motion

to disqualify was the approprlate procedure,

@
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THE MASTER: Hasn't that all been
covered?

MR, MITCHELL: Sir?

THE MAYER: I may be confusing 1t
with what we took on ﬁhe motion to -~ on the
plea hearing testimony. I am not sure I
can distinguish between the two, but it is
very clear tn my mind Just exstly what

happened.

MR, MITCHELL: Well, with that statement,

Judge, I am going to pass onto something_
else,

THE MASTER: Now, if it is in this
record, now I can check that by virtue of
the materials I have,

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, si:.

THE MASTER: But Just ask that
conglomerate question and get L1t on with to
make sure you have 1t nalled down in the
record,

MR, MITCHELL: Well, Judge Meyers, I
have started on the qﬁestlon of law and‘Mr.
0dam objected which I think is appropriate.

THE MASTER: Yes, sir.
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MR, MITCHELL: It 1s an approprilate
objection: that is why I made the statement
that I really don't think that I ought to be
questioning Mr. Smith about the law, but that
is the relevancy of where I am golng.

One, that the allegatlons pf
directorship in and of itself do not
disqualify unless that corporation is a party
to tet suit and the deecisions are legion on
that,

And two, the Judge hlmself, when a
motion is raised to disqualify him, I think
where the motion ls raised --

THE MASTER: It is very clear the
position Mr, Odaﬁ takes, and I won't bind you
by thls, but generally, he should not ha&e
stood on hls -- he should not have -- he
should have gone ahead and voluntarlily
recused himself,

MR, MITCHELL: Right.

THE MASTER: You said maybe he had the
option to do that; but he didn't have to do

167

MR. MITCHELL: And lose the control of

it once the issue is joined.

1+
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THE MASTER: And you add the proposition
that once the issue is joined, he mlght be
making an ex parte determlnation.

MR, MITCHELL: And an inappropriate
interference with Judge Mangus Smith's
control over the case.

THE MASTER: I think the record 1s clear
on that hppened.

MR. MIYTCHELL: On the basis of that,
Judge Meyers, I think anythlng else I ask
the witness 1s super errogoratory or
repetitive,

THE MASTER: Are you going to some other
phage?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes,

THE MASTER: All right.

MR. MITCHELL: Now, I am golng to the
phase, If it please the Court, of the letters
to Mr. Pipkin.

THE MASTER: All right.

MR, MITCHELL: If I might have just a

minute, Judge, to get rid of thls.
(Discussion off the record,)

MR. MITCHELL: May I approach the bench
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"And July the 26th?

for Just a private remark?
(Discussion off the record.)

(By Mr. Mitchell:) I hand you E-9, E-10 and E~11,
Mr, Smith,

All right,

Thnose appear for the record again to be the letters
addressed to Mr. Pipkin., E-9 is May lst of '73 and
E-10 being April the 3rd of '73 and E~-11 being

July 26, 1973.

That's correct.

Ané by looking to the index in E-25, it appears that
those letterc to the judiclal qualifications
commission were sent during the course of the
hearing before Judge Mangus_Smith on the motion,
Yes.

To disqualify?

That's right.

So that we had one, for example, -a heafing .
commencing February 20th, 1973, and March of '73
and youf letter from May lect, '73, and a
continuation of the hearing April the 23rd and
your letter of April the 3rd?

Yes, slir.
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That's right.

All right, During the course of the heaings and
the developmert of the evidence, and let's see if
I can summarlze thils, your request for admissions,
your answers to your request for admissions?

Yes.

“hieh vou communicated to Mr, Plpkin?

Yes,

In which one of thosee letters, you say summarize --
have you known Mr. Pipkin for a long time?

He at one time was a state representative from
Cameroﬁ County which 18 an adjoining county and as
such over the years, I did get acquainted with all
of the representatives.

All rizht, but at any rate, Mr. Smith, you,I believe,
transmlit to him, to Mr, Pipkin, the answers made
by Judge Carrillo?

Yes.

On his request for admisslions in one of those?
That 's right.

If you willl just tell us the date of that
tmsmittal, what was the date?

I am looking to see which letter I included 1t in.
All right,

MR, MITCHELL: Maybe I can help the
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All right, is it a fair stateent of what occurred,

. Yes,.

the one hand?

witness.

Yes, you may be able to.

MR, MITCHELL: You look at that one.
It is probably in the May the lst, one. I may have
given it to him personally when he came to the
office.
I believe it would have appeared in the substance--
May the 1st.
May the lst and July the 26th?

I think that's right.

is that after the matter of Jjudge's dlsqualification
proceeded to trial, there had developed by reason
of further investigation on your part, which
bottomed the supplemental and second motion to

disqualify?

The request for admissions and the answers, that
other matters came to the fore, whlch you, as an

attorney, felt like dlsqualified Judge Carrillo on

Yes,
‘And secondly, which probably should be matters

which the Jjudicial qualifications committee should

know?

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE -~ GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




T

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

.17

19

21

24

Yes,
As to that, the Cadillac car, the grazing lease,
and the stock ownership?
Yes,
These Joined really the directorship matter?
That's correct.
That was contained in the original motion back in
January?
That 1s correct. The whole thing kind of came
together,
All right.
However, the -- these letters Exhibit 10, which is
April the 3rd, 1973, letter, apparently Mr. Plpkin
had got information concerning thls from the
press, Or someplace,
All right.
Anyway, he called the offlce when I was not there
and talked to Mr. Mlke McXinney, one of my Junior
assoclates, and asked for a report on it and this
letter of April the 3rd is in response to that.
In addition, do you know as & matter of fact that
Mr. Guerra --
MR, MITCHELL: Strlke that and let me
start over,

As a matter of fact, Mr, 3mith, would you say that
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the Guerras and the Carrilllos have been political !

- adversaries for quite some time in that area?

I am sure that some »f them have, because the
Guerras were the old party and they went out of
power in the rearly '52's, as I recall, '52 or 53,
right in that area,

And went out of power to the =--

And the new party group.

Right.

As they call fhem, they came 1lnto power and the new
party group then pretty well played politics with
the Qeorge Parr group in Duval County.

Al right,.

I think that is the history of 1i¢t,

Out of fairness to the record, there has been a
politi~al pull and tug between the Guerras of Starr
County and the Carrillos and Parrs of Duval County
for about 25 years, really?

I don't know how extensive the conflict was between

them. I do know that the Guerras were on the

losing end of everything since they lost power.

But prior to '50, they pretty well was on the
winning end, weren't they?
O0f course, that was right after I came there, I do

know that when I first ceme there, the Guerras were
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difficulties that the Guerras and son had?

regarded as ihe Parrs of Starr County, 80 to speak.

A very powerful group, they pretty well controlled

Starr County, didn't they, Mr. Smith?

It was Horace Guerra, Sr., who was 1n contreol of it,

Right.

And he was the one that put this limited partnership

of M. Guerra and Son together. As long as he

lived, he controlled it, even though they lost

power politically, he contrclled the partnership

where they operated well as a businese opsration.
Now, when he died, then there was a split-up

among the five brothers and the sister,

And actually that death of the old man, you might

say, wac the preciplitating cause of the f inanclal

Right.

When he first came ~-- not when they first came to
you, but when they first entered into negotlatlons
with Mr. Manges to sell part of the business?
Well, yes, 1t was thelr falllng aparg.

Yes.,

And falling out with each other that made them
ripe for the intervention of somebody like Manges.
D> you happen to know that these very same Guerras

also were witnesses against Judge Carrillo on the
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All right.

"Guerras flled complaints against Judge Carrillo

impeachment proceeding in House Simple Resolutlon

N>, Just as a matter of fact, up until just a few
days before June the llth, J, C. Guerra and Virgil
Guerra were working very closely with Manges.

You see, they are the ones that had caused the
trouble., They had attempted to deed all of ‘the
ranch lands of the other parties to Manges and of
course, we figured, and I still think, there was
something under the table, because when we
arranged sales for substantially higher prices for
the land, they weren't even interested,

As a matter of fact, Virgll Joined in to secure
the approval of that accounting of the receivers?

Yes.

Virgil and I suppose they had some arrangement

with -- 1t was not until after Judge Carrillo was
disqualified that they would let their attorney
even talk to us about trying to make common cause,

Do you know that as a matter of fact, also, the

with the Jud1b1a1 qualifications committee themselv%
I had heard that Joe did, but he didn't consult

me about that.
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I aunderstand,

Because up until that day, Joe Guerra has never
consulted me about anything except the one thing
that Joe pretty well initia“ed and that was the
m>tion to disqualify the recelver wich was

pending on June the 1lth when the case was settled.
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For the determination of the rights of the conduct

of Judge Carrillo for the fairness of the record

would we conclude there had been a pretty good
nip and tuck battle before the Guerra family and
Parr and Carrillo families since 1950. is that
correct?

I would say so., The only thingiis, this particu-
lar situation, Joe and Virgil had got in bed with
Clinton Mange s and he had moved to Freer to get
under the protection of the Parr regime, That

is  corrected now, but when he got under that
umbrella, you could not find him to subpoena him
or anything like that.

In Cause Number 3953, this presented a direct
focal point of those two political antagonists,
didn't it?

Yes, but 1t was more than that. You have to
understand the full charge of that., Bear in
m?nd, at the time we filed this motion for dis-~

qualification, Manges had sold some of this land.

He had sold twenty thousand acres of it to Vanny

Cook, He had sold some of it to == I think about
two thousand acres, to Lloyd Bentsgen, Senior.
Also the Bank of the Southwest, which 1s a

tremendous economic and political power in this
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state, was carrying between six and ten million

"dollars mortgage on that land and that was what

‘put Manges in a bind. He was owing nine to ten

million dollars on it and the daily interest on
his debt was over three thousand dollars. It
may be, when theymade their settlement on August 20
it may be that Jim Bates thought Manges would pay
up the rest of what he owed and they would have
no oproblem, however, the Bank Qf the Southwest
had everything mortgaged and he could not raise
the three hundred thousand he owed., Then he
cooked up this deal to make the Guerras come up
with {t,
That i{s the objection you filed to tha;?
Yes, then, too, you have to look at ﬁhe power of
the law firm behind the Bank of the Southwest.
Right now they are carrying over teﬁ million
against Manges right now.
That one-half interest of the royalties you are
talking about aetually -~

. THE MASTER: Minerals,

MR, MITCHELL: .Yes,.minerals.

'Mr. Manges had the executory rights on that,

anyway?

Yes,

th,
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And he owned the other half?

Yes.

And he had the full power to execute oil and

gas mineral leases on that land?

Well, we got another quélification that is 1in

a lawsult right now. Is he going to keep his
word to actually lease the minerals, is the
question. Ruben has lessed the minérals under
his land for twenty-five dollars an acre and three
dollars a day rental, Manges, in turn, has
turned around in the other half that the has the
rights on, roughly forty-six thousand mineral
acres of land, which our clients own half of it,
He has comingled that with twelve other counties,

including Starr County, and we have a suit pend-

-ing now to unravel that deal, because we don't

think he can take the minerals he has a right

to lease and comingle it With-everyth{ng from
here to Greenland, so we have had to sue the Bank
of the Southwest on that, too,

Because of the mortgage?

Yes, here is the situation., We are looking -~ -
this thing doesn't end in Duval County. It also
affects the higher echelons Qf the government.

When they approve Mr, Manges' ownership of the
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Croos National Bank in San Antonio, when they
fnled that after a man has been convicted of &
felony and an sdministrative hearing has to be
held, I can't see that, there is something wrong
with that,

I have written to Mr, Jsworski and I have
that correspondence, and I raised the question to
see whether he should not recuse himself from
that, He {s sftting there with the bank he repre-
sents with ten mil1lion riding on the success of
Mr, Manges ridineg this out. He {s up there tell-
ing the Senate the test that {s required to con-
vict 8 felon -- he 1s saying that {s the test
you have to soply. When the Supreme Court of
Texas has already ruled it i{s a preponderance of
the rutdence. T think that opinfon {s tsinted
and T think it {s because of the fact that his
client. the Bank of the Southwest, and his firm
renresented this bank when they tnok the stock
away from Crnos National Bank and they knew they
were helping a felon get control of the bank and
they knew the comntroller said that was against
the law, but that didn't stoo that situation {n
Duval County.

In that case. you will concede, the Sth Circuit'’s
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opinfon did not rule the regulation was prevent-

ing a felon from controlling the bank. but satd
an inquiry was to be made?
They said it cold be done at this ti{me and that
takes care of Jaworski's client. Anybody who
had been in the politics situation knew it was
a eening firm for the appointments made by
Lyndon Johnson., They were too many things happen-
ing that happened behind our back and noone con-
sulted us on it and I didn't feel like putting
up with 1t,
The mineral ownership, as you have demonstrated,
is something that is still a matter of litigation?
We had to sue Mr. Manges apain, because he lied
to us. That ain't hay, twenty-three thousand
acres of minerals at twenty-five dollars an acre.
If that 13 released, that is all coming to our
clients. The leasing may blow over. because they
may drill dry holes, but right now Mr. Manges is
gsitting on it and won't move.

It is all because you don't have a court

in the 229th Judicial District. You have to have
somebody there, a judge that will rule on the
law and get the facts settled.

You can apply that same observation to the 79th
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District Court and the Sth Circuit and, as well,

"Max Boyer?

Well, I disapree with that partieular opinion in
the 5th Circuit, because I think it was tampered
with,

I gathered that.

Now, the other phase of this thing, and this is
another reason why we filed the motion, we looked
at the decision of the United States in a mail
fraud cause brought against George Parr and Judge
Carrillo in 1959, I believe it was, but, you see,
here is the thing we have to look at, We have

to decide that it is a foregone conclusion that
you are a loser in walking into this situation.
The Supreme Court_had recognized there had been
thefts from the county and they said in spite of

the fact there is nodoubt about it, the U, S,

‘attorney has stressed the mail fraud section a

little further.

And held that they were not applicable to that case?

Yes, but 1f you read the dissenting opinion of

Judge Frankfurter and Harlén, aﬁd I believe another

one joined in, but anyway, I have that attached

- to that memorandum.

If you read those opinions, I don't think you
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stantially in order to take care of the defendants

-
can help but agree that they bent the law sub-

in this case,.

Are you familiar with the subsequent holding of
the Supreme Court. such as Mays versus United
States, where the umbrella was limited to not
only to apply in credit card violations, but not
to apply in related cases?

Yes, I think that is where the law was bent to

do that, I had a case that went to the Supreme
Court in 1954, but at that time any use of the
mails, and you read the cases just as Frankfurter
cited, they were holding that any use of the mails,
it was Congress' intent to exhaust federal juris-
diction to see that the mails were kept pure, if
they used them incidental to the law.

I challenge you to read those. The Court
wrote a8 twelve page opinion on that situation,
Well, I hed that opportunity in several cases that
I have gone through.

Let's move to another matter,

During the course of the hearing, I believe
{n E-25, some discussion was had betwemn you and
Mr. Churqh. the lawyer for Mr, Manges, as regards

some of the allegations made, and I think you

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRIST), TEXAS 78401




Three pages are number page 611. None are duplicates.



L

611

10

-1

12

13

14
1§
16
17
‘m

18

8 2 B B

characterized this remark, or the statements
éarlier, as 1if Mr, Church said, {f you have any
complaint where Judege Carrillo is concerned, you
should make them on a put up or-shut up basis,
Yes.

With the result that the letters now in the
record were sent to the disqualifications commis~-
sion and that is why we are sitting here today?
Yes.

And no other action occurred, however, by Judge
Carrillo where this case was concerned or any
other case where you were concerned or your client
was concerned other than what has been described
in this record?

No, let me explain that situation. The Judicial
Qualifications Commission did take some interest
in this. Mr. Pipkin did interview me and did ask
me 1€ I cared to make a8 formal complaint, which I
didn't do for the reasons I felt that -- well, as
I explained, I have no hostility toward Judge
Carrillo, but Mr, Pipkin explained to me tht they
had the history of the removal of Judge Laughiin.
but he went back in on reelecgion, so he said
Judge Carrillo was disqualifying himself in any

cases in which Mr. Manges was involved.
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And you know that as a matter of fact?

"Yes, I would say it is consistent with every

fact I do know,

A1l right,

And I felt like having read the Laughlin case,
and 1 disagree with that, Judge Calvert slipped
on tﬂat, I think, He ruled just ouf of the
clear sky,

I am going tn ask you, can you give us one you
do agree on? I want thg record to reflect there
is a decision that you do agree with,

I would say I agree with practically everything

- Judge Calvert wrote, except that one.

And thnse Frankfurter decisions?

Before the one dissent,

MR, MITCHELL: I have no more questions

of this witness. Thank you,

MR, FLUSCHE: I don't believe I have

any further questions or examination of this

witness,

THE MASTER: Mr. Smith, by getting that

document we have discussed earlier and the
attachments you filed to the receivers report
with that exception, you are excused,

THE WITNESS: I would like to say that
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I appreciate the courtesy shown me by
everyone present and by Judpge Carrillo dur-
ing the time I was questioning his qualifi-
cations, 1In thét memorandum I have tried
to make clear my position and I think we
have a seious problem in the Bar,

We need to have a way to deal with
this and I agree the impeachment is a very
awkward way to handle this, but I think the
Judictal Qualifications Commission can do
this, When a judge is removed, he should
not be able to run for reelection. The
hurt party has a way of dealing, and the
weakness, as I see 1t at the state level,
and in ;he higher echelons of government
are asking what they can do. The thing they
can do is enforce the Bill of Rights., That
i3 protecting a minority of one against
ninety~-nine., Everybody from the state level
seems to forget that,

Duval County has lost over ten thousand
ﬁopulation in the last few years and all of
them were not leaving on their own, but
some of them were run out of the county.

I don't think 1t is a local situation. It
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affects every state, I read in the news-
paper where all the editors are complaining,
because the commissioners in Zavala County
have pgone to Cuba and are hollering about
Castro's repgime and how much good he has
done., What do we expect the second and
third generations of these people that come
in to do, because maybe those people in
Zavala County are doing what we taught them.
They have not noticed what the difference is.
I think it is a problem for the whole state.
I think we have to look at that and we have
to teach the courts and our law schools
about the right and wrong of it and these
are a matter of right and wrong and the whole
tenure of my approach to this is Judge Carril
i3 here and he was caught up in the environ-
ment and there are so many people involved
and some of them big, and when you find
fellows 1like Leon Jaworski advising the
Supreme Court and observe héw his clients
have benefited from this thing in Duval
County, then you lok at all of that, and

we could not understand that. We auld

not understand these subsequent judges ruling

—p——

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS

717 ANTELOPE « GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401



61P

10

-1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

a1

24

‘reflect I represent Mr. Ramiro Carrillo and

on points of law we thought were plain, Tﬁey
took too loneg to look at it and to do it.

I feel like it ought to be corrected and I
think we ought to dezl with the whole pro-
blem.

When you forget the business man that
gave the bribe, that is one-sided justice,
too. That looks like that is what is about
to happen in this case. As far as I can
tell, Mr. Manges, who has caused all the
trouble, has not been in any trnuble in
the courts. It is one of those things I
feel like just -~ if we can plagliarize Nixon,
then we should be able to deal with the whole
problem in this area as well,

THE MASTER: Thank fou, Mr. Smith,

Call your next witness, Mr. Flusche.

MR, FLUSCHE: I wi{ll call Ramiro Carrill

MR, MITCHELL: May I have the record

have ever since November, 1974.‘

THE MASTER: But he is a witness here,
do you want to be in & position to advise:
him as & witness?

MR, MITCHELL- Yes, I believe as the

b.
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record develops, I believe as the Court
will ascertain, there is no conflict.

THE MASTER: I assume you are telling
me.you may advise him of his rights?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes.

THE MASTER: 1 will sive you that
right.

MR, MITCHELL: I didn't want it going
to a conflict question,

THE MASTER: All right.

RAMIRO CARRILLO,

having been duly sworn by the Court. testified as

follows:

BY MR. FLUSCHE:

Q
A
"
.A

What is your name, please?
Ramiro B, Carrillo.
Where do you live?

Benavideq;

MR, MITCHELL: May I have the witness
on volr dire for the purpose of the record?

THE MASTER: The only question was his
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name and where he lives,

MR, MITCHELL: I wanted to ask him 1f
I represented him,

THE MASTER: I will take notice of that,

MR, MITCHELL: I do think it is appro-
priate --

THE MASTER: 1 have accepted his repre-
sentation by you, but 1f you wént to ask him,
certainly,

MR, MITCHELL: No, that is fine.

THE MASTER : I think it is common
knowledge you have represented him in Nueces
County in matters here,

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you,

(By Mr. Flusche:) Mr. Carrillo, where are you
emnloyed?

I respectfully decline to answer on the grounds
that the answer may tend to incriminate me and

I claim this privilege on the Fifth Amendment to
the United States Constitution and Section 1,
Article 10 of the Texas State Constitution,

Are you going to tell me you are not going to
testify as ton whether or not you are currently

a duly elected commissioner of Duval County, Texas?

THE MASTER: Mr. Carrillo, we have
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reached an agreement. that instead of recit-
ing the entire privilege, you can say I
respectfully decline on the grounds previ-
ously stated.

MR, MITCHELL: Do you understand that?
You don't have to repeat the whole thing.

THE MASTER: You do so decline to answer
that question?

THE WITNESS: Correct.

(By Mr, Flusche:) Do you recognize O. P, Carrillo
sitting to the right of Arthur Mitchell?

I regpectfully decline to answer the question,

You are not going to tell me whether or not you
are the brother of 0, P, Carrilloe?

I respectfully decline to answer,

Do you know Roberto El{izando?

I respectfully decline to answer,

MR, FLUSCHE: Your Honor, I have a
dupliate of the deposition taken of Mr,
Ramiro Carrillo and the original, as I
understand, has been sent to Mr, Mitchell's
office,.

MR, MITCHELL: I don't have it or the
others either,

THE MASTER: Can you agree to use a

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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copy?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, but I would object
to s and the witness is here and I don't
see any reason to encumber the record --

THE MASTER: He has not offered the
deposition and I don't understand the techni-
que of having a deposition marked and offer-
ing it. I thought you read a deposition
after it had been on file.

MR, MITCHELL: Judge. I am glad the
Court stated that., I don't understand mak-
ing it as an Exhibit and offering it. I
am sorry, I probably made the objection
ahead of time, 80 I will withdraw it.

MR, FLUSCHE: I didn't plan to submit
it as oroof, My conversation with the
court reporter is that he finished thedepo-
sftion two days after it was completed and
called Mr. Mitchell, who ssked him to retain
it, and he then delfvered ;t to Mr, Mitchell'
office last Sunday night., Mr. Mitchell says
he doesn't have {f, but T wéuld like to file
thigs with the commission in lieu of the
original,.

MR, MITCHELL: I hae no quarrel with
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that,

THE MASTER : He just wants to file it.

MR, MITCHELL: That is fine, flle 1t
as a» part of the transcript?

THE MASTER: Correct.

MR, MITCHELL: I have been in Corpus
Christi since before the time that was sup-
posed to be in my office and they may be
there.

MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, that is right.

THE MASTER: It will be deemed as
being filed., I suggest to you that you get
Mr, Pipkin to write on it the 6th of Novem-
ber, 1975, and sign it,

MR, FLUSCHE: A1l right, sir.

The reason I was approaching the wit~
ness to get him, through here, to quasi-
authenticate the thing.

THE MASTER: Well, I think Mr. Mitchell
has agreed this is filed in lieu of the
original and is his deposition.

MR, MITCHELL: It is under the same
rules as a civil case.

THE MASTER: Yes, but this is not a

" gsigned original,
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MR, MITCHELL: I am not going to
quarrel with that, I have no objection.
THE MASTER: Fine,
(By Mr. Flusche:) On the 21st of October, 1975,
in the county law library in Duval County, your
deposition was taken, is that correct?
I resnectfully decline to answer the question.
Let me ask you this one question., When we took
your deposition, you declined to answer any ques-
tion about the matters {nvolved in this lawsuit
that were provpounded to you and I am going to
ask you whether or not, if I were to continue
to propound questions to you relating to this law-
suit, will you continue to exercise your rights
under the Fifth Amendment?
Respcctfully decline to answer.
MR, MITCHELL: The answer would be to
invoke the privilege and he can answer yés.
THE MASTER: So your advice 13 to
answer the question yes on this one question?
MR, MITCHELL: Yes, you would invoke
the privilege, but you may answer the ques-
tion yés.
THE WITNESS: Yes,

MR, FLUSCHE: I believe that is all I
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have,

MR, MITCHELL: No questions.

THE MASTER: You may step down, Mr,
Carrillo.

You may call your next witness.

MR, FLUSCHE: I will call Roberto

Elizondo.

ROBERTO FLIZONDO,
having been duly sworn by the Conurt, testified as

follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MR, FLUSCHE:

Q Would you --
MR, MITCHELL: Your Henor, may the
~record reflect that I, in conjunction with
Mr, Haynes, represent Mr. Roberto Elizondo
also. |
THE MASTER: ‘That you may want to
develop,
MR, FLUSCHE: Let me get his name &and
address first.

Q (By Mr. Flusche:) Will you state your name for

C.HA;I'HAM & ASSOCIéATES
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‘Roberto Elizondo.

the record, nlease?

WVhere do you 1live?
Benavides, Texas.
Where are you employed?
MR, MITCHELL: May I ask the witness
a8 question?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATTION

A
Q
A
Q
BY MR, MITCHELL:
Q
employed mnme.
A This week.
Q
Yes, sir,
Yes.

Mr. Elizondo, you tell us in the record when you

Well. don't you recall you were called to testify

before the House Subcommittee as regards -~

When was that, olease?
I don't recall the date,

'In May of this year, wasn't {it?

Do you recall you employed me tn represent you at

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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that time?

Well, vyes,

Do you want me to represent you here?

Yes, sir.
Do you recall within the week you called me and
said you had a possibility of being a witness
here and asked me to represent you?
Correct,
You told me that they wanted to know what trans-
pired between us and you are confirming that in
this proceeding?
Yes, that {s correct,
And you employed me to represent you?
Yes.

MR, MITCHELL: I have no further ques-

tions.
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BY MR. FLUSCHE:
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‘at that time, is that correct?

All right. To paraphrase Mr, Mitchell, would it
serve your recollection that you testified on
May the 27th, 1975, in Arlington, Texas, before
the Select Commlttee of the House of Representativeﬂ?
Yes, sir.
All right. Now, let me ask you agaln, where are
you employed?
I refuse to answer any questions put to me --

| MR, MITCHELL: Son, you can read 1t.
Put to me by the commlission on the grounds that
the answers, the answer might tend to lneriminate
me., I claim this right under the provisions of the
Fifth Amendment of the Constitution of the United
States, Article One, Section 10, of the
Constitution of Texas.

MR, MITCHELL: That is right,’

Now, at the time that you testifled before the
House Select Committee in May of 1975, you answered

all of the questions that were propounded to you

I refuse to answer the question put to me by the

commission on the grounds that the answer might

" CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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tend to lnciminate me,
And you are not golng to tell me whether or not
you are the court reporter of the 229th Judiclal
District Court or whether or not you have been
since September of 19737
I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might tend to incriminate me.
THE MASTER: Excuse me. Forthe record,
are you now off of the paragraph two with
this witness? .
MR. FLUSCHE: Yes, sir, yes, sir. I am
sorry, I should have made that announcement,
THE MASTER: Have you rested with
paragraph two?
MR, FLUSCHE: No, I have not. I have
other evidence on that.
THE MATER: But with respect to thie
witnegs, you are on another paragraph?
MR, FLUSCHE: Paragraph three,.
THE MASTER: Which you say 1s
paragraph three?
‘MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sir.
THE MASTER: All right.
MR, FLUSCHE: From here on in, some of

the witnesses are golng to overlap from One
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_attended the court reporting school, did you work

article to another, and I expect to take a 104
of them out of turn, and I don't want to
confuse anything, but it is necessary in this
type of case,

THE MASTER: That ls perfectly all

right, I Just didn't think thls witness
probably had anything to do with paragraph
two.

MR, FLUSCHE: I am sorry, I should have
made that announcement.

(By Mr. Flusche:) Prior to the time that you
became the court reporter of-the 229th Judicial
District, d1d you attend a court reporting

school in Houston, Texas?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might end to incriminate me,

MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, may we have
the agreement as wc did with the prior
witneéses that that would be sufficlent to
invoke the full privilege?

THE MASTER: Of course.

And prior to that, prior to the time that you

for Judge O, P, Carrillo?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that 1t might
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tend to incriminate me.,

At the time that you worked for Judge Carrillo,

1f you d1d, did you and Judge Carrillo come to
any agreement about your attending court repo-ting
school in Houston, Texas?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might tend to incriminate me.

And d1d the Judge make any arrangement with you
whereby you would receive some financlal gupport
while you were attending court reporting gchool
in Houston, Texas?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the

answer might tend to incriminate me,

While you were attending the court reporting
school in Houston, Texas, did you recelve & check
from Puval County each month in the amount of
$225?

I refuse to answer that the answer might tend td
ineriminate me.

bid you testify before the House Select Committee
that you earned $225 per month by working for the
Judge on weekends?

1 refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
‘might tend to incriminate me.

D1d you in fact work for Judge Carrillo or for
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Duval County on the weekends whlle you were
attending court reporting school?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might tend to incriminate me,.

During the time that you were attending court
reporting school, that is, from January of 1972
until September of 1973, were you a member of the
Texas National Guard or the Army Reserve?

I refuse to answer on the ground that the answer
might tend to incriminate me.

During the time between January of 1972 and
September of 1973, did you attend training meetings
of elther the Texas Natlonal Guard or the

Army Reserve!?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might tend to incriminate me.

During the perlod of time that Judge Carrillo was
a Judge of the 229th District Court, were you and
Judge Carrillo very close friends?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might tend to incriminate me,.

Are you drawing a salary at the present tlme from
Duval County from belng a coﬁrt reporter?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answér

might tend to incriminate me.
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During the time that you have known Judge Carrillo,

_if you have,has the Judge permitted you to graze

cattle on his lands?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that ithe answer
might tend to Lncriminate me,

Are you the brother of Tomas Elizondo?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer
might tend to incriminate me.

Let me ask you one question, how old are you?

27.

Okay, thank you. Di1d you have some financlal
trouble while you were attending court reporting
school?

I refuse to answer on the grounds that the
answer might tend ﬁo inceriminate me.

THE MASTER: Mr, Plusche, it 1is break
time., Do you think you can flnish this up
in a matter of -- well, do you think it is
important to ask each question?

MR, FLUSCHE: No, sir, I am going to
say that these questions I have asked was
not playing games, I have asked them for a
purpose,

THE MASTER: I understand that,

MR; FLUSCHE: But I am at a point where

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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I can agk thls last questioh.

THE MASTER: All right.

Q@ Now, you have testiflied at great length before

the House Belect Committee and now, you dacline

to answer these same questions that were put to

you at that time, and I am golng to ask you this

question: If I were to continue asking you

questions, the same questions that were asked you

in the House Select Committee back in May of this

year, would you continue to assert your rights

under the Fifth Amendment?

A I refuse to answer on the grounds that the answer

might tend to incriminate me.

A Yes,

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, I will
instruct my witness to answer that question,
yes, that he would continue to invoke his

privilege.

MR, FLUSCHE: All right. That 1s all I
have.

THE MASTER: You are excusbd, Mr.
Elizondo, and we will be in receli for about

15 minutes.

(Whereupon, the hearing was in recess
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JERRY PARMER,

-having been duly sworn by the Court, testifled .

as follows:

M FLO

EXAMINATION

State your full name.

Jerry Don

Parmer.

Where do you live?

Mission,

Where are

Texeas.

you employed?

By Judge Alamia,

In what cemcity?

As court
How long
A little

Do you re

reporter.
have you been so employed?
over two years.

member the date you were employed by

Judge Alemia?

The 20th

of August, 1973.

Where were you employed prior to that time?

By .Judge

Distriet.

ir

0. P. Carrillo in the 229th Judicial

MR, MITCHELL: May I tnquire of counsel

this witness is being offered on Number

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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three?
MR, FLUSCHE: It is still on numbér
three and some other related charges, This
18 8 wltness who will overlap. He will
also testify to number two.
MR. MITCHELL: Thank you,
(By Mr, Plusche:) What were the dates you were
employad &8 & court reporter in the 229th Judieial
District?
The first of January, 1971, until my hornination.
in August,
In August, 19732
Yes, sir,
8o, your term of service began at the same time
Judge Carrillo assumed the bench there in the
229th Judielal District, is that correct?
Yes, alr,
Do you know Judge O, P, Carrillo?
Yes, sir.
Is he here in the courtroom?
Yas, sir,

During the time that you worked for Ju#ge Carrillo,

~jhore aia you live?

I lived in Benavides,

Let me &8k you this, When you first moved to
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Benavides, did you havevany sonversation with
Judge Cerrillo about renting a house from him?
When I first moved there, he set me up in a placé
that was owned by Rudolfo Couling. I was staying
ﬁith the coach there,

fator on, I rented a house from Feliclte
Guevera, Then, later on, I was in need of a 1argef
house, because my family wae coming to stay with
me, I had been divorced and they wefo golng to
come back and live with me and I asked the Judge
if he could find me a house, a laréer house,
Are you familiar with a pleece of property in
Benavides, Texas, located 1mnédiaﬁely behind the
home of D, C, Chapa?
Yesn.
Is that the house Judge Carrillo showed you1.
Well, see, he wasn't golng to rent 1t to me, because
1t was tore up, but we did go in there, I kept
bugging him about 1t and asked him to let me see 1t
I could fix it myself, but it was hopdleﬁs.
Did Judge Carrillo represent to yoﬁ he owned the
propett1?  '
1 fhinl he did.

MR. MITCHELL: You think he owned or

he represented he owned 1it?

\

¥
CHATHAM & %socmns :
COURT REFPRTERS

717 ANTELOPE « GURRANTY BANK.PLAZA
/ corpul CHRISH, rexas 7sd0t e g



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19 |

21

24

o » © >

‘about the summer of 19717

634 L

THE MASTER: I think that 1s a good
point of inquiry. Can you answer the |
question?

THE WITNESS: I think he owned 1t.

THE MASTER: The question was, did he
ever tell you or otherwise indicate to you
he owned it?

THE WITNESS: Not just outright telling
me, but, you know ~-.

THE MASTER: Did he show you through 1t?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir,

THE MASTER: Is that the basis of your
idea he owned 1t?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir,

( By Mr. Flusche:) Now, approximately what month

in 1972 would thaﬁ have been, can you say enatf
I have no ldea,

It was 1ﬁ the year 19707

It was in the summertime, I remeﬁber that,
Would it have been in the year 19717

Wwould it have been in the first year you were
employed there?

1 be;ieve so, I believe ao, 'Tl.

So, about the closest you can come to it would be
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I beliave so.

MR. FLUSCHE: May I approach the

witness?

THE MASTER: Yes.
I show you what has been marked as Exhibits 6,
7, and 8, and ask you whether or not that 1&g a
plctoral representation of the house you looked
at in the company of Judge Carrillio?
Yen, sir.,
Now, you sdd you looked at the house in the hopes
you could fix 1t up yourself, Did you conclude
you could not fix 1t up yourself?
That 1t would be too much trouble to do.so.
What was the general condition of the house, how

would you describe 1t?

- The windows were broken out and holes were in the

walls and I just didn't think I wanted to go to the
trouble of trying to fix it up myself, even L1f the
material was furnished, I didn't want to undertdke
that task,

At that time, you had no intention of leaving the

employhent'of the 229th,nlstriét Court?

" No, sir,

Do you know Roberto Elizondo, the last witness to

testify here?
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Yes.

How long have you known him?

Since shortly after I went to work in the 229th
District Court,

All right. At that time, how did you come to know
him?

Through Judge Carrillo and his brother, Tomas
Elizondo.

Tomas 18 Roberto Elizondo's brother?

Yes.

Wheh you first knew Roberto, how was he employed,
if you know?

MR, MITCHELL: Could we fix that in
polnt of time?

MR. FLUSCHE: 1In the early part of 1971.

THE WITNESS: I don't know.

Was he employed in the courthouse?

No.

Did you -- in what capacity did you see him, was it
ag the Jﬁdge's chauffeur or hahdyman?

MR, MITCHELL; He has testified he
didn't know in what capacity he was employed
and we will object that it is speculation
andgonjecture,

THE MASTER: Well, I will -- can you
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answer the question?
THE WITNESS: Let me hear the qQuestion

agalin.
Was he employed in the courthouse there when you
first came to know him? |
No.
All right. Now, I will frame the question
differently.

During the time that you worked for Judge
Carrillo, did you travel with him and did you
accompany him on his court docket?

Yeos, sir,

D14 you ever have occasion to visit with him at
his ranch?

Yes, sir,

How many ranches did he have at that time?

The Benavides Ranch and he was leasling land from
Clinton Manges 1n Starr County.

All right. During -- well, how frequently did you

have occasion to visit these ranches while you

.were there?

The one 1n Starr County, maybe five or six times.

And the Benavides Ranch?

I went there quite often, not always with the Judge,

but maybe with Roberto or Tomas or by myself, even.
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638
I had permlssion to go out there.
On the occasions you would visit the Bana#ldes

Ranch, did you see Roberto and Tomas?

- Usually we went together if we went at all, I never

saw them by myself,
How would you characterize the employndnt of
Tomas Elizondo?
MR, MITCHELL: I believe I don't
understand that question.
Well, let me ask you this, Did Tomas appear to
work at the ranch?
Yes, 8ir.
Whet was his capacity at the ranch?
He more or less ran the raneh,
All right. Was he employed at the courthouse,
insofar as you knew? ‘ |
No,
How about Patriclo Garza?
No, sir,
Wes he employed at the ranch?

Yes, sir.

-During the time you becane acquainted with Roberto

and Judge Carrillo, did you have occasion to
dlscuss Roberto's pending sourt reporting uohq@i?

Yes, sir, we talked about 1.
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Did you and the Judge ever travel anyplace to look
into the sultability of a court reporting school
for Roberto?
Yes,we took Roberto to Plainview in the wintertime.
I know it was in the wintertime, because there was
snow on the ground, and I don't remember what year
it was, I introduced him to the personnel at the
Southwest Business College there,
Is that where you attended school?
Yes,sir,
Did Roberto attend reporting school?

MR. MITCHELL: If you know, and it would

be hearsay.

MR, FLUSCHE: I will connect it up,

THE MASTER: Show the basis,
(By Mr. Flusche:) Well, I will ask it this way.

Dia you have occasion to visit Roberto at the

time.he was attending a2 reporting school?
Yes. |
In what eclty?
Hous ton.
Let me ask you this. During the time that Roberto
w@a attending court reporting school, do you know

whether or not he was recelving any money?

MR. MITCHELL: That question 1s over broa
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We are going to object to 1t for that
reason and to that extent that 1t would be
hearsay.

THE MASTER: Let him finish, Was that

& period where you intended to stop?

MR. FLUSCHE: Yes,

THE MASTER: I would have thought you
might have added from Duval County.

MR. FLUSCHE: Well, let me phrase the.
question this way.

(By Mr. Flusche:) D1d the Judge, himself, ever tell
you whethar ot not he was recelﬁing any money?

MR, MITCHELL: That would be hearsay.

THE MASTER: Which Judge?

MR, FLUSCHE: Judge Carrillo.

THE MASTER: That is not hearsay.

MR. MITCHELL: As I understand the
question, 1t 18 whether Judge Carrillo ever
told thils witness whether Robertd was
receiving money from any source,

THE MASTER: It is Just receiving money
so far, |

MR. MITCHELL: I am sorry. I withdraw
that, |

(By Mr. Flusche:) Let me ask you this. I will ask
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it as a leading question,

Did Judge Carrillo tell you he was gendlng
money to Roberto Elizondo to pay his way through
school?

He told me he was gilving Roberto financlal
asslstance to attend school,
Allright, As a matter of fact, he told you he was
sgnding Roberto to school?
MR, MITCHELL: Hearsay and leading.
THE MASTER: The leading objection 1is
sus talned,
Let me ask you this, Did the Judge ever tell you
about his helping other people to go_ﬁhrough school?
MR, MITCHELL: Irrelevant and immaterial
at th;s point and hearsay.
THE MASTER: Well, it i1s not hearsay,
What does that --
MR, FLUSCHE: I will withdraw the
questlon,
THE MASTER: A1l right. If it is hearsay
it is an exception, |
MR, MITCHELL: Yes.
(By Mr. Flusche:) During the year 1971, who were
the people who were actively engaged in working in

Judge Carrillo's chambers?
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Myself, Judge Carrillo, Mr. Joe Saenz, and
zépalda Montemayor.

N.ow, durlng the time, say the filrst year that you
were employed there, dld you ever see Roberto
perform any dutles around thes courthouse?

None.

How about Tomas Elizondo?

None,

All right., Now, who did most of the Judge's
correspondence whie you were there?

As far as correspondence between attorneyé and
trial settings, pre-trial hearings, I d4id most of
that, but Joe Saenz did some, too.

All right,

And through the telephone, Zenaida.

I didn't understand that.

Through the telephone, Zensalda,.

Okay. During the course of your employment there,
did you have occasion to work quite avfeﬁ
weekends?

Yes, sir.

Whén you d1d work on the weekends, did you see

Roberto Elizondo performing duties in the

‘ecourthouse?

No, sir,
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MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, are we
talking about '71; 72 or 737
MR, FLUSCHE: January lst, 1971, until
September, 1973,
MR. MITCHELL: Thank you.
(By Mr. Flusche:) Let me ask you this. Did Judge
Carrillo ever tell you anything about butting

Toman and Roberto on the county payroll?

MR. MITCHELL: That would be obJectlonach

and hearsay.
THE MASTER: Say the question again.
During the course of your employment as a court
reporter, did Judge Carrillo ever tell you anything
aboht putting Tomas and Robafto 6n the county
payroll?
MR, MITCHELL: And leading.
THE MASTER: The objection 18 overruled.
THE WITNESS: ﬁo, gir,
Did you ever have occasion to observe the4p1aclng
of some nameplates with the names of these individﬁq
oh.tho desk in chambers?
| MR. MITCHELL: That is hearsay and we
obdaef. | |
THE MASTER: Hearsay -- something he saw

or didn't see, I will overrule that.
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THE WITNESS: I saw the nameplates,
yes, sir,

About what time were those nameplates on the desk
in your chambers?
I have no ldea,
Was 1t Before Roberto went to coﬁrb reporting
school?
1 ﬁould say i1t would be about the middle of my
tenure .
All right.
Whatever that would be.
I am going to move -- this has relevansy to the
last article.

During the course of your employment there,
did you have occaslon to accompany Judga Carrillo
to purchase bulldozers or search for bulldogers?

MR, MITCHELL: I don't see anything
about d bulldozer ir Article Two.

MR, FLUSCHE: Well, it willl be.

MR. MITCHELL: It is a culmination
of sevaral preceding articles and I uiil
objeet for the teohnicﬁl aspacts of the
record.

THE MASTER: I will overrule the

objection subject to your making it relevant,
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(By Mr. Flusche:) Can you answer the question?

I am not sure if I ever went with the Judge to look

for those bulldozers or not, I did make one
trip to Plains Equipment, I belleve. I believe he
asked me to talk to asomebody about a root plow,

but as far as he and I going and searching for

. the bulldozers, no, but we talked about 1it.

Did the Judge, in hls conversations with you, .
evidence a gfeat deal of interest in purchaslng
bulldozers? |

Yeg sir.

Let me ask you this.

Did you have the opportunity to see Joe Saenz
£1l1ling >ut any claim forms to pay Roberto
Elizondo? - . |
No, sir.

Now, let me ask you this. While you were in Judge

Carrillo's employ, did he have occasion %o have
Mr, clintbn Manges as a frequent vis,ttoxj in his

office?

th frequent.

' How about telephone calls with Mr.. Manges?

I have no idea. .

How about his brother Ramiro Carrillo?

Did he come to the office?

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
. COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE « GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRIST!, TEXAS 78401 °




FANS

10
11
12

13

u

15 -

17

19

KR

16

Q Yes,
A He cams,
Q Fregquently?
A Falirly frequently, yes.
Q@ All right,
A I think that would be when the.commissioners'
court would meet,
4 How frequently did thevcommiseioneré' court meet?
A I don't remember, |
MR, FLUSCHE: Okay. I belleve that is
all I have. -
E XAMINAT l ON
BY MR, MITCHELL:
Well,'the commigsioners! codrt mee ting place 1is
right across the hall from the Judge's office,
. is if not? ‘
A: Certainly 1s, and that is a meeﬁing plage for
. "ev"eryb'od'y in the courthouse. |
é, It is quite a cordial atmosphere and people go in
. . and out of the ofrice quite accordingly?
A. Yal5 slr, _
Q .Mr.‘:armer, I am going to ask yop a quésgion; and
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I have -- this 18 a proceeding involving the
Qanualification of Judge Carrillo, as regards the
Judge of the 229th Judilcial District.

You were his court reporter and you worked
with him from January, 1971, when he took the bench
of the 229th Judicial District, to September, 1973,
when you terminated your employment and went to
your present employment with Judge Alamia, is that
correct?

Correct.

You were an employee and reported with him in
civil and eriminal cases thfoughouf the district?
Yes, sir,

Can you give us -~ testimony has shown several
countles were in his distriet. I would like for
yo& to tell us and speak to the record a8 to

how the Judge handled his itinerary and how you
observed him handling his docket? " »
We had three counties, Duval, Starr and Jim Hogg.
We allotted each county one week out of the month.

We had it set up.where we would be in Duval County

‘ona week, Jim Hogg County another week and starr

County another week, and then the fourth week of
the month was open. On that open week,‘we would

go any and'everywhere, wherever we were needed,
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Q On matters such as temporary restralning orders

A Even uncontested divorces,

Q@ Now, in holding court, you were ln attendance both

A Yes, sir,

Q@ Now, I will ask you questions touching on the

or whatever?

in court with Judge Carrillo in Duval and Starr and
Jim Hogg Counties as well as in the travél to and
from the various county seats of the counties,

were you not?

Judge 's conduct as a Judge, his judidal mannerisms.
MR, FLUSCHE: I will object to that
on the same ground as we have previously
objected. I am not going to say it is beyond
the scope, but not relevant to th§ pleadings
5n.this case,
MR. MITCHELL: As I understand the
objection, it 1g one to preserve -- it ls a
question similar to the question of the nature
put to Mr. Nye and the objéction the same
tﬁeroto?
MR, FLUSCHE: Yes,
TﬁE MASTER: The objection is overruled.
Q (By Mr.Mitchell:) I will ask you q@estions as

regards the Court's conduct, Mr. Parmer, and so the
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record is abundantly clear, would you characterize
the Judge's schedule as & busy schedule?

THE MASTER: Excuse me, I'consider
this, and you correct me if I am wrong, but
you think it goes to the over-all issue of
what? |

MR, MITCHELL: The disqualification and .
hie Judicial conduct.

THE MASTZR: Well, I don't make any
commitment on that, but it seems to me, 1f
there are any findings by me or by the
Judiclal qualifications commission that
would yarrant some action on their part,
that I would be remiss in not hearing this
evidence as bearing on what action they
should take., I think {(t ié admissible on
that ground.

MR, MITCHELL: And they have the
'Jufisdiction, if the California ocases eare
& blueprint, that 1s a qualify of -~

THE MASTER: That is wﬁaﬁ;She'statnte
says. |

MR, MITCHELL: As well as a question of.
whether they take his license away,

THE MASTER: I didn't understand that.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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MR. MITCHELL: We might not have the
same power in ours,

THE MASTER: I belleve that is 1in this
state, ¢

MR. FLUSCHE: We don't have any
authority to take his law license,

THE MASTER: Well, I willl accept the

evidence, You may proecsed.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT RE<FQRTEkS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




651

10

1l

12

14

1§

16

17

19

21

24

Q Going back to that last question, let me rephrase

And that ran for a substantial period of about

" Yes, sir.

MR, MITCHELL: I will be very glad,
Judge, out of fairness to the Couft and
counsel, we have cases in support of these
ultimate issues and we will be glad to
supply the Court with them.

THE MASTER: We may want them, but I
am at least secure on this ground.

MR, MITCHELL: All right,

the question and put it to you so that the ques~
tion is clear as to the basis of your testimony
and of your knowledge, Mr. Parmer. You, of course,
oBserved Judege Carrillo presiding over civil and
criminal cases?

Yes, sir.

Apparently from the intense work schedule you were
in Duval one week and Starr County one week and in
Jim Hogg one week and then one week for casual hear-
ings. That was four weeks that the judge was
committed to work and you along with him?

Yes.
three years?

Now, were you able to observe the Judge's mannerist
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_the attorneys in the case? What was his treat-

. Was it a professional treatment, his mannerisms,

o > O >

questions as regards his attitide toward the

" Fine. You have been asked some questions, I will

while on the bench as regards the treatments of

ment, if you know. of the attorneys in the case?

were they professional?

Yes, sir, they were.

A1l right, was the Judge's languasge judicial
language, or did he engage in any vituperative or
sbusive language?

No.

How about his demeanor?

Always very nice to people,

How about his judicial ﬁannerisms. would you com-~
ment on them, Mr, Parmer., as you know?

I thought he was a very fair man.

Was he inclined to be petty or vulgar or engage
in any judicious gets that you know?

Yo, sir.

1 asked you that as regards the attorneys, would

yowr answe be the same if I asked you the same

litipants, the clerks, yourself, the court reporter
and the witnesses in the case?

I would give you the same answer.
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touch only on one or two as regards your work

schedule, and whether or not during that wrk

schedule you observed, I believe. Roberto Elirondo

and Tomas El{zondo?

Now, in line with those questions and your
answers, let me ask you this: Did you work every
weekend?

No,

On every weekend were you in Benavides? How did

your schedule work and fit in the court schedule?
I lived in Benavides and commuted to and from

Benavides, from San Dieto to Benavides.

If you had a case in Roma that went a week or

tvo weeks would you stay there or would you com=-

mute?

Wé would commute, the Judge ahd I would commute

back and forth every day.

You would get up at your home in Benavides and
go back to your courtroom city, whiéh would be

Roma? |

No, Starr County it is Rio Grande City.

I'm sorry, and where is-the.oneA{ﬁ Starr -- Duvﬁl;'
thaf would be where?

San Diego.

"And you lived in Benavides?
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- Is that correct?

‘which you lived and three~fourths ofvthe time

Yes, sir,

Yes, sir,

And how about Jim Hogg, where was that one there?

Hebbronville,

In the ~-- well, your residence was at a city

where none of the courts were located. The Duval

County one being in San Diego and the Starr County
one being in Rio Grande City and the Jim Hogg

being in Hebbronville, am I correct?

Yes, sir,

Consequently, is it a fair statement to say that
at least three-fourths of the time -- well, all

of the time you never worked in the county in

you never were in a courtroom ~-- no, that .doesn't
make sense,

MR, MITCHELL: T1'1l strike that, that

iast one. o

If you were working off in Duval, Starr, Jim
Hogg Countiles for thfee months or three weeks of
tﬁe,month, of course, there was no way for you
to know or ascertain as a matter of obvioué fact

what was going on in, say, Duval County courts
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or Rio Grande City or Hebbronville, is that a

fair statement?

When I was not there, that is true.

Yes, sir. Now --

MR, MITCHELL: Strike that fragmentary

question,

During the period of time that the Judge was rid-
ing circuit. would there be occasions when Tomas
and or Roberto Elizondo would accompany you all?
Yes, sir.
During these occasions, did you observe whether
they would have been éngazed in performing ser-
vices for the Judge or in and about the services
of the court when they would arrive, let's say
in Rio Crande City, in Hebbronville, or let's say
in San Diego, just tell us what the facts were,
Mr, Parmer,
Well, when they would go with us, well, the Judge
wbuld askAthem to do something or, I don't know
what he would ask them to do because I would be
tied up in fhe céurtroom, and they did do errands

for him there.

‘And your services, of course., required you to do

.just what this reporter is doing here. and that

is ﬁo stay in from the minute the gun is shot,
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that is where you are, is that correct, Mr,

Parmer?

That is correct,

MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me a moment.
In fact, I believe on one occasion I recall one
of Judge's outstanding cases involved an election
contest that went two to three months, if ydu,
will recall?
I remember it.
And on that one there was a daily commuting back
and forth, I believe Tomas drove back and forth
every day, you and the Judge down to the court~
room?
Yes, sir, We were pretty beat.
Now, I don't know the object -- I learned long
ago not to get into it, but I can't ever resist
even after twenty-five years,

When you got to looking for a house to rent,

'you say you were shown a house by Judge Carrillo

there that was close by to Mr. Chapa 8 home, he
just showed you through it, Mr. Parmer?

Well -- |

Just tell us about it,

Okay.
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Just tell us the full involvement of this house

It seems to me that there is a 1ittle hesitancy

on your part to answer some of the questions,

and what the Judge's involvement was. I think
the record ought to know the full involvement.
Well, I needed a house, I wanted a larger house
because my family was -- had moved back in with -
me, I had a wife and two children and =- a boy
and a girl, and this house I was in had one bed-
room,

I don't know i{f the Judge told me, but maybe
somebody else told me but I was under the impres-
sion that Judge Carrillo owned that house, I
kept asking him to let me have it, and he knew
what kind of shape it was in, I suppose he did,
becaus2 he kepot putting me off on it, that no,
it is in too bad a shape, it 18 in just too bad
a shape and I said, "Well, let me see it, maybe
I can do something with 1it."

_ We were standing right there in the driveway
which 18 not fifty feet from the house and he ayd
I went over there in it and that was it, I knew
what he was taldng about.

A1l right, hé could have owned it or he could

not have owned it, you didn't have any personal
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knowledge one way or the other?

I don't think I asked him that, I think it would

just be =~

Well, you have been to the ranch house apparently

on the ranch?

Yes, sir,

You know the condition, how that was maintained
in a good state of repair, Didn't it strike you
curfous if the Judge owned this house there in

Benavides, it would not have been in a state of
disrepair that it was in?

I didn't even think about it, I mean -~

All right,

If he had owned {it, maybe if he had owned it ~-

well, 1{f I had owned it I wouldn't have put any
money in the thing either.

Ali right,

MR, MITCHELL: I don't believe I
have any further questioné of this wit-
ness.‘Judge.

MR, FLUSCHE: I have none.

THE MASTER: You may step down and
you are excused,

MR, MITCHELL: May I express my thanks

on behalf of my client, permitting me to
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question this witness with regard to these
characteristics, as I have stated to the
Court what I undeystand the law to be in

these cases.

MR, FLUSCHE: I have one more witness.

ZENAIDA MONTEMAYOR,
called as a witness in behalf of the examiners, having
been first duly sworn, tegstified upon her oath as

follows:

EXAMINATION

— e - oy = wm e

BY FLUSCHE:

Q Mrs, Montemayor, will you state your name for
the record, please?

Zenaida Montemayor.

And where do you live?

In San Diego, Texas,

And how are you employed?

I work at the Tax Collecor's office as a deputy.

Do you know Judge O. P, Carrillo?

> 0 > o P> O >

Yes, I do.
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Prior to the time that you were employed in the

~Tax Collector's office. how were you employed? .

I worked for Judge Carrillo as a receptionist
for about six years.
Did you work for him prior to the time that he
became a Judge?
Right, sir,
And then you worked for him continuously since
he became a judge until what date?
Until April the 16th when he gave me a thirty
day vacat{ion.
He didn't hire you back, I take ic?
No. sir,

THE MASTER: Did you put a yesr on

that, this year?

This year, 1975,

THE MASTER: All right,
Now, what =« in the Judge's chambers, in the
adjoining offices, can you tell the Judge here
how the offices were laid out?

Well, as you came in it wa s my office, the

receptionist, and then there i{s a middle office

where the court reporter had his office'and then
in the back room wa s the Judge's chambers, the

Judge's office.
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Okay, now, during the period that you were
employed there, who were the court personnel
that were employed by Judge Carrillo in those
offices?

MR, MITCHELL: If she knows, Judge,
she was the secretary; I don't know that
she would know for a fact,

THE MASTER: Well, that is8 subject
to cross-examination., Don't interrupt
like that,

MR, MITCHELL: I am sorry, Judge.

The personnel that was Iin the office when I was
there was Jerry Parmer, he is the court reporter
that came in to work for him, I think it was in
1971, and Mr, Saenz, Joe Saenz, as his clerk>and
myself,

A1l right.

As a receptionist,

Now, during the time that you were there, who
ansvered the off‘cial correspondence of the
court, do you know?

Mr. Saenz and the court reporter,

A1l right, what i1s the full name of Mr, Saenx?
Jose H, Saenz.

What age man 8 he?
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He is about thirty=-six or thirty-seven, I think.

Now, during the time that you were employed there

*

was Roberto Elizondo employed in any capacity in

the courthouse?
Not to my knowledge,
MR. MITCHELL: Excuse me, Jugke, 1
will formally object to it on the grounds
that it would call for speculation, it
would call for hearsay.
MR, FLUSCHE: All right.
Let me ask you this, do you know Roberto Elizondo?
Yes, I do. |
Do you know Tomas Elizondo?
Yes, sir.
Do you know Patricio Garza?
Patricio Carza, I met him once at the office whén
he came in to the office one timé.
Did Roberto and Tomas have occasion to be fre-
quent visitors in the courthouse and particularly

fn the Judge's chambers during the period that

_ you were employed there?

They usually came in with the Juke.
A1l right.
When the Judge came into the office,

Al11 right, let me ask you this, were Tomas and
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Roberto assigned any duties in the courthouse

insofar as you know?

‘Before he became a court reporter?

Yes, before he became a court reporter?

Not to my knowledge, sir,

Okay, did you know anything about Roberto Elizendo
attending court reporting school?

I did know that he was attending court reporting

‘school,

How did you gain this knowlslge of his going to
court reporting school?
He would call in to let the Judge know that he
was coming in to his ¢civil defense meetings and
sometimes the Judge would tell me, "If Robeto
calls, tell him we are going to hold a roundup,"
you know, and things like that, so he would call
in from Houston,
All right. Now, did you know whether or not
Roberto Elizondo --

MR, FLUSCHE: Strike that, I will

"rephrase the question.

Do you know whether or not Jose Saenz filled out
any documents to effectuate the pay of Roberto
Elizondo?

I did see him make out someclaims,.
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Okay. What kind of claims were these?

The regular claims that they use there in Duval

" County. -

They are claims for payment?

For payment.

And where are these claims for oaymeﬁt submitted
to? Who is the person that =-

They submit them to the commissioner's court.

MR, MITCHELL: Wait 3 minute, Judge,
that would be hearsay. I, of course, didn't
object to the testimony where she had
personal knowledge. She might have seen
the man fill them out, but what they are
done with by Jose Saenz -~

THE MASTER: No, I don't think the
testimony -~

MR, MITCHELL: We object,

THE MASTER: I do not take the
testimony to say that these specific forms,
but that generally claim forms are filed
with the commissioner's court. I do not
understand her to be saying that these are.

MR, MITCHELL: Well, now =~

THE MASTER:‘ Are you saying thaﬁ you

know these were?
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No. sir, they all are.

MR, MITCHELL: I have no objection to
it then.

THE MASTER: That is custom.

MR, MITCHELL: That {s custom and that
is the law, I withdraw my objection.

MR, FLUSCHE: That was the import of
my question.

THE MASTER: What you are saying, 1if
you want to get them paid, you submit them
to the commissioner's court?

Right.
THE MASTER: 1Is that right?
Right, sir, |
(By Mr, Flusche:) Now, you say vyou have person-
ally seen Mr, Saenz fix up these documents which
are known as payment for -= or claims for payment?
Correct,
Do you know who signed those documents? Have you
seen Mr, Saenz sign those documents?
Yes} sir, I did see hinm,.
And who would notarize them?
Mr., Ssenz would notarize them.
AHe would sign them and notarize them?

Yes.
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'Did you see him do this for anybody else?

You have seen him do that?

Rioht,

No, sir.

Just Roberto El{izondo?

Tomas and Patricio,

Tomas Elizondo and Patricio Garza?

Correct.

A1l right, Now, do you know whether or not,

and I am going to ask you this question very

carefully, of your own knowledge, do you know whet-

her of not Judge Carrillo knew that Jose Saenz

wag executing these documents for Roberto Elizondo?

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Judpe, this
wouldn't be a question of personal knowledge.
It is a question of hearsay whether 0, P,
Carrillo knew that, "X" was exeating the
documents for "Y",
THE MASTER:_ You have to develop a

basis, | |

A1l right, I will ask another leading question,

ﬁtd Judge Carrillo ever call you and rémind yoﬁ

to tell Jose Saenz to f£111 out the claims for

payment for Roberto Elizondo?

MR, MITCHELL: That would be leading,
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Judge, of course,

THE MASTER: Well actually it is not,
it 18 just 1like that question that was
asked the reporter. which he answered no,
and you were surprised,

MR, MITCHELL: I withdfaw it, Judge.
if in view of the fact he has given me
the latitude. I understand it is just
limited to her personal knowledge, whether
Judge Carrillo ever called her personally
to remind Jose Saenz. I still say that is
hearsay, Judge, if it is introduced to
show that Jose Saenz might have done some-~
thing.

THE MASTER: Well, you can -~

MR, FLUSCHE: I can ask it another
way,

THE MASTER: I don't know that you need
to. I understand the question here fo be
did Judge Carrillo ever tell her'to remind
Saenz to fill out these claim forms. 1Is
thét what you asked?

MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sir,

A Do I answr the quest{ioN?

THE MASTER: Yes, ma'am.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTY, TEXAS 78401




668

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

19

2l

24

Judge Carrillio would call in the office to remind

me to remind Mr, Saenz not tn forget to make out

- those claims,

Let me ask you this, do you know of an instance

in which signs were placed on the desk with Roberto
Elizondo and Tomas Elizondo's names on them?

Oh, vyes,

And who told you about that?

Judge Carrillo gave me the authority.to order

them,

Do you know -~ did he tell you what the purpose

of uﬁtting those s8igns on the desk was?

MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me, that would
be calling for hearsay, Judge, what the
purpose was,

THE MASTER: Overruled.

Did he tell you why he wanted those signs on
there? |

No, sir, he didn't tell me why.

A1l right. Now, during the period that you
worked there, did you ever see any evidence that
Roberto Elizondo had done any work in the offices
over the weekend?

ﬂufing what time?

MR, MITCHELL: Wait a minute, excuse me.
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Q During the period from the 1lst of January of 1972
until September 3, or September of 1973,

MR, MITCHELL: Objection, it would be
speculation, guess and hearsay,

MR, FLUSCHE: I sked her whether or
not she ever saw any evidence, that's all
I am asking her,

MR, MITCHELL: That he had done work
on the weekend, that is what I am objecting
to.

THE MASTER: Well, what sort of evi-
dence do you have in mind?

Q Well, did you ever see any letters that he had
typed up or any ~-- well, first of all, let me
ask you this, before he went to courrreporting
gchool, did you know whether or not he could type?
No, I didn't know.
You didn't know?

No, I don't know whether he could tyve or not,

L > O >

Let me ask you this, do you know when Tomas
Elizondo became a bailiff or 1if he did become a
bafliff?
A I thtnk Tomas became a bailiff officially right
after I was given my thirty days vacation.

Q You mean this year?
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Of 1975, April of 1975,

Now, let me ask you this, were there certain per~

' sons who were frequent visitors of the Judgein

his chambers while you were employed there?
MR, MITCHELL: Well, now pardon me,
Your Honor, I don't want to be picky, but
that question is loaded.
MR, FLUSCHE: All right,
MR, MITCHELL: Certain persons who
were -~
A1l right, was Clinton Manges a frequent visitor
in the offices, in the Judge's offices while you
were there?
Yes.
MR, MITCHELL: Well, we will object as
leading and hearsay.
THE MASTER : Overruled,
Would you have occasion to call Clinton Manges
on the telephone or to answer calls from Clinton

Manges to the Judge during your eﬁployment there?

Yes, I did.

On many oécastons or a few?
On many occasions,
Was -- did Mr. Manges appear impstient when you

were unable to locate the Judge?
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A Sevwal times, yes,

Q Okay.

MR, FLUSCHE: That is all I have.
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EXAMINATION
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Mrs. Montemayor, I belleve you were‘the Judge 's
receptionist, were you not, until thisyear?
April the 16th of 1975, right,
Are you a lady that there wag some publicity about,
I believe you claimed, after your employment was
terminated, that you were the result of a political
strife between Archer Parr and Judge Carrillo,
and that you had aligned yourself with the Parr
faction after Judge Carrillio undertook to remove
Archer Parr, .
Are you the 1ady.that I read about that had
some coffee with some of the folks on the other
side and got fired?
MR, FLUSCHE: That is about four
questions.
MR, MITCHELL: 8he knows or doesn't know,
THE MASTER: I think it is a little
unfair, I don't mind you léading her and
that 1s more than one question and I don 't
know which one she 1is8 géing to answer.
Mr. Mitechell, I can tell you what happened.

Yes.
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. All right.

for Judge cdrrillo, were you not, or were you?

In my own words.

THE MASTER: You may do so,

It was after 5 o'clock on April the 16th when I
went to the Texaco garage with Mrs.‘Ysaguire,
she was Mr. Leal's secretary, She had Just been
removed from office, from being Mr, Leal's
secre tary.

THE MASTER: Whose secretary?
Mr. Leal, Commissioner Leal, Archer was there and
he 1lnvited us to go have a cup of coffee and he
sald, "Don't they let you all go," and I said,
"Nobody tells us what to do, so let's go."
When did this event occur?
On April =-- the day before I was fired, 1t was on
April the 15th.
19757
1975.
At any rate, since that event, then; you were then

thereafter terminated, I guess, as receptionist

I Just want to know what the facts are?
I was hils receptionist, yes, sir.
And thereafter, you testified, I believe, before

the Houge Committee on Impeachment 1in Austin and
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that was back in May of thils year or June, am I

correct?

-I don't remember the date, Mr, Mltchell,

You do recall having testified?
I do recallbeing there, right.

MR, FLUSCHE: It was in June of thils

year,

MR, MITCHELL: June of 1975%

MR, FLUSCHE: July the 15th, I am sorry.

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Mr, Flusche,
And then I belleve this 1s the second time you have
testifled in connection with the matters involving
Judge Carrillo since the termination of your
employment Aprll of 1975, am I correct? This would
be the second time that you have testified?
Correct,
All right. Now, Mrs. Montemayor, you knew, of

course, being the Judge's receptlionlst, and being

" familiar with hls business, that Judge Carrillo

was what we call a circult judge?

What 1s & --

He.rqde a circult of the counties in his district,
Duval County, Starr cpuncy and Jim‘Hogg County, am
I correct?

Correct.
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And that on one week he would service the

litigation in Duval County, at San Diego, and the

. next week at Rio Grande City in Starr County, and

Hebbronville in Jim Hogg County or he would stay
in these varlous other countles as long as it would
be necesseary to service the litigation in those
counties?

Not weeks, 1t was once a month.

That i1s what I interded to ask you, whether or not
he wnt once a month?

Yes.

To San Diego, once a montﬁ, to Rio Grande Clty,
and once a month to Jim Hogg?

Correct,

And on some occaslons he would be gone as high

as one month or two months; for example, in that
elaection contest down in South Texas?

In Rio Grande, correct.

And certainly, on those ocecaslons, that is when he

was gone say to Jim Hogg County once a month and
to Starr County once a month hé wouldﬁ't be in his
offiece in.Duval County, would he?

No, but he would call in every day,-

Your answer would be, no, he would not be ;n'every

day?
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No.

THE MASTER: I think we all know that
when he 1s in one place he is not in the
other.

Consequently, if Mr. Clinton Mapges visited him in
his office in Duval County, which 1t couldn't be as
a matter of fact as the Court has just observed,
except on those occasions when he was there in
Duvai County, 1sn't that correct?

Correct.

N :w, when Roberto and Tomas Elizondo would come

to the office as you have testified they wou;d,
Mrs. Momemayor, they would be there what, at the
office there in San Dlego in Duval County or
would they also accompany Judge Carrillo to his
trips to Starr County or Jim Hogg Counfy

They could have, I wasn't over there, I was only
in Duval County.

Yes.

Where i could see them come in with him,

I understand. It wasn't a trick question, Did jou
observe them go together to those various other
placee?

1 heard that they did go.

"All right.
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‘fact that Tomas Ellzondo was officially made bailiff

- Jose Saenz were there,

They would say they went with him,

Now, you mentioned earlier that you know for a

recently, In the way that you answered 1t, I will
have to ask you, was it common knowledge that he
wag the Judge's balliff or had been all along?
Well, I tell you, it was officially, because I

was in the commissioner's court when he was put
into the minutes, right after I had been fired.

I was there when Mr, Saenz, Mr. Lolo Briones and

And the reason, of course, for that was that
previous to that time, they had been carried as
Precinct 3 employees, whm in truth and in fact

they were not Precinct 3 employees, but they were.
employees of the county and that was the reason for
the change?

I don't know about that.

You don't know in fact whether you were employed

as an employee of the clerk or on the county
payroll at the time you weres a receptionist, do you
know that? |

I know that I wasn't under his payroll, I was under
the county clerk's payroll.

All right. And I bellieve Mr, Saenz was
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technically or carried officially on the county

attorney's payroll?

Yea, that is correct.

Ahd to summarize that, do you know now that you
have moved over to the tax anseasof-collectors
office, or have some knowledge of the official
employment that Judge Carrillo es a matter of fact
had no employees assigned to him. There were no
employees being pa'd by him as such?

We ware naever pald by him, we were pald by the
county.

Right, in various divisions of the county, so that
he wasn't paying anybody?

He submlitted several times, he submitted our names
to be put under his payroll, but I mean his office,
his staff, but we never were,

All right, The county commlssioners' court

-rgfused to honor that request and they kept those

other employees where they should have been kept

or wanted them to be kept?

I don't know why they kept us there,but they kept

‘us.

All right, In those forms that we -- that you
testified to earlier that were being filled out by

Mr. Séenz and other folks, those are the forms that
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everybody f1lls out as I understand it, as I
understand the law, to be paid who is paild by a
. county or a governmental agency?

A If you're not on the payroll, the regular payroll,
you submit those claims.

Q@ And those are the claims that go into the
commissioners' court and are coneidered every month
by the commlissioners for allowance or disallowance,
is that correct?

A They approve them, correct.

Or disapprove them?

Or disapprove them,

o » O

And that 18 a matter of published record because

they keep minutes on those, too?

A I don't know 1f they keep minutes on them, but they
should.

Q All right.

MR, MITCHELL: No further questions,

Judge. Thank you, Mrs, Montemayor,

" BY MR, FLUSCHE:

Q The claims for payment that you have descrlibed are

L
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just for people who are not on the payroll?

. And they are for people who occasionally work for

Yes.

Correct, sir,

the county, isn't that right?
Corract.
The more appropriate use?
Correct,
MR, FLUSCHE: Could I have just a minute,
Your Honor? Are we out of time yet?
THE MASTER: I want to get finished
with Mrs. Montemayor if at all possible,
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir, Your Honbr, that
is good.
(By Mr, Flusche;) Let me ask you this, Mrs,
Montemayor. Where did Judge Carrillo spend most
of his time?

When he was not 1n session?

At the ranch.
All fght.
MR, FPLUSCHE: That's all I have.
MR, MITCHELL: No further questions,
Judge Meyers, B

THE MASTER: Thank you, Mrs. Montemayor,
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and you are free to go back to your home.

THE WIINESS: Thank you, sir,
THE MASTER: You are welcome,
Mr, Mitchell, and Mr. Flusche,
firset of all, Mr. Reporter, here are some

exhiblts that you may want to have.
(Handed to the reporter,)

THE MASTER: I cannot find where
Examiner's Exhibit Number 30 has ever been
ldentified or offered.

MR, FLUSCHE: Do you show what that is?

THE MASTER: If 1t has not been
identified, how could I?

MR. MITCHELL: That is right, Judge.

My record is a blank on it, too. I hae 31
as being thelr final report and 33 and 32,
right on up to 39. I do not have anything
for 30, I have for 29, that 1? the order -~

THE MASTER: I Jjust want you to check
it, Mr., Flusche.

MR, FLUSCHE: All fight.

THE MASTER: Now, with respect to E-12,
I can't conceive of its being admissible,

I mean I can't really conceive of muech of it
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being admissible, maybe some of it. But I'm
not going to sit up here and go through it
item by item to try to figure out what 1s
admissible and why. That is counsel's job,
but I don't think any of it is.

Now, if you want to -- obviously,
it has been offered, but at this time,
Exeminer's Exhibit 12 is not admitted and the
objection is sustained,

MR, MITCHELL: May I have the leave of
Court to take it and examine 1it, Judge, for
other purposes? I haven't gotten really a
chance; I did level the objection but I
would just like to simply withdraw 1t and --

THE MASTER: I had gome curiosity about
reading it, too.

MR, MITCHELL: All right, I will read it
after you do,

THE MASTER: No, Mr, Mitchell, you go
ahead.

MR, FLUSCHE: It has some nice hisgorical
facts in 1t.

THE MASTER: It 1s a very laboriousl&
put together exhibit,

MR. FLUSCHE: Why don't we go off the

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE « GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




10
il
12
13
14

15

16

17
18

19

21

24

record.

THE MASEZEA ) Kliank you. We are off the

record and you are excused,

F0a G it h vy e
(Wheréddon i hedrifng was Ln recess
from 1:05 p.m. on November the 6th, 1975,

until 8:30 a.m., November 7th, 1975.)
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